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NOTICE

1. This Form for annual report ahould be filled out in triplicate and two copies
returned to the Intersiste Commerce Commussion, Office of Economics,
Washington, D.C. 20423, by March 31 of the year followang that for which the report
1s made. One copy should be retained in respondent’s files. Anteation is specully
dmrected to the followang provisions of Past 1 of the Intersiate Commerce Act:

(49) US.C. 11345, Reports by earriers, lessors, and associations

(2) The Interstate Commerce Commission may require—

(1) carriers, brokers, lessors, and assocuations, or classes of them as the Commis-
s10n may prescribe, 1o file annual, periodic, and special reports with the Commission
coptaining answers 1o quesuons asked by it: and

(2) a person furnishing cars or protective services against heat or cold to a rail
©r express camer providing transportation subject to this subtitle, w file reporus with
the Commussion conwining answers W questians about those cars or services.

(b)(1) An aagual report shall contain an account. in as much detil as the Com-
mssion may requrre, of the affairs of the carrier, broker, lessor, or assocation for
the 12-month period ending on the 3ist day of December of each year. However,
when an asnual report 3 made by a motor camer, a broker, or 2 lessor or an
assocalion maintaned by or interested in one of them, the person making the report
may eiect to make n for the 13-month penod accounting year ending at the close
of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if the books of the person making
the report are kept by that person on the basis of that accountung year.

(2) A2 anaual report shall be filed with the Commission by the end of the 3rd
month after the end of the year for which the report 1s made unless the Commussion
extends the filing date or changes the period covered by the report. The annual report
and. if the Commusaion requires. any other report made under this section, shall be
made under oath.

(¢) The Commusion shall streamline and sitmplify. to the maximum extent prac-
teable, the reporung requirements applicable under this subchapter to motor com-
mos camers of property with respect (o ransporaton provided under certificates
1o which the provisions of section 10922(b)(4)(E) of thus title apply and to motor
contract camners of property with respect 1o transporation provided under permits
W which the provisions of section 10923(b)(5) of thus title apply. Pub. L. 95473,
Oct 17, 1978, 92 Star 1427; Pub. L. 96-296. § 5(b), July 1, 1980. 94 Stat 796.

(49) US.C 11941. (g) A person required to make a report to the Commission.
answer a quesuon, or make, prepare, Or preserve a record under this subtitle con-
cerning transportation subject to the junadicuon of the Comnussion under subchapter
D of chapter 105 of tus titie, or an officer, agent. or employee of that persos that
(1) does not make the reporw. (2) does ot specifically, complesely, and muhfully
answer the quesuon, (3! does not make, prepare, or preserve the record in the form
and manaer prescnbec dy the Commisnion, or (4) does oot comply with secuon
10921 of thus ttle. s Lable w0 the United States Goverament for a civil penalty of
00t more e $S00 (or each violation and for aot more the $250 for each addional
day the violauon coauaues. Afier the date of easctment of this seateace, o pesahies
shall be imposed under thu subsectios for a violation relaing to the transportation
of housetold goods Ady such peaalues that werc imposed prior 1o such date of
enacimen! shall be collecied oaly iz accordasce with the provisioas of subsectiop
(b) of thus secuion

The term “camner” means a8 Commou carrier subject to this part, and inchudes a
recaver or trumoe of such carner, and the term “lesaor” means & person owning 3
rauroad, s waier ae or a pipe hine, leased 0 and operated by a common cammier
subject to Yus pan. snd wcludes a roceiver or trusioe of such lemsor.®®®

The respondent 1 further required 10 sead 1o the Office of Economics immediately
PO preparsuon. two copes of its latest annual report to stockholders. See schedule
B. page 2

2 The iastrucuons 18 this Form should be carefully observed. and each quesnon
should be answered fully and accurately, whether it has been answered in a previous
annual repont or pot. Except 1o cases where they are specifically suthonzed, can-
ceilstons. ardirary check marks. and the like should pot be used cither as partial
©or as caure aaswers 10 wqunes. If any inquiry, based on & preceding inquiry in the
prescat repont form @, b of e dered to such preceding iaquiry,

inapplicable to the person or corporation 1n whose behalf the report is made, sich
notation as “Not applicable; soe page . schedule (or line) number

— * should be used in answer therewo, giving precuse reference to the
portion of the repori showng the facts which make the inquary wnapplicable.
Where the word "nonc” truly and compictely mates that fact, it should be given
as the answer to any particular inquiry or any particular portion of an inguiry.
Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as well as the
year. Customary abbreviations may be used in siating dates.

3. Every annual report should, in all particulars, be complete in itself, and
references to the returns of former years should aot be made to take the place
of required eatries except as herewn otherwise specifically directed or sutharized.

4. If it be necessary or desirabie 1o insert additional statements, typewritien or
other, m a report, they should be legibly made on durabie paper and, wherever
practicable. on sheets 5ot larger thas a page of the Form. Inserted sheets should
be securely attached, preferable at the nner margm: antackments by pms or clips
s inndficient

S. All eatries should be made in a permancat black ink. Those of s coatrary
charscter should be indicated in parenthesis.

6. Money fiems. except averages, throughout the ansual report form should be
shown in thousands of doliars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts
reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting schedules must be in
agreemeant with related primary accounts. For purposes of rouading, amounts of
$500 but less than $1000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and
amouats of less thas $500 should be Jowered.

7. Railroad corporations, mainly disunguished as operating companies and
lessor companues, are for the purpose of report to the Intermate Commerce
Commission divided inwo classes. An operabng company is one whose officers
direct the business of wransportatios aud whosc books contain operatiag as well
as financial accounts. a lessor compary, the property of which being leased to
and operated by another company. is ope that maintains a separaie Jegal existeace
and keeps finascial but not opersung accounts.

Operating companies are broadly clamified, with respect 1o their operating
revenues. according to the following general definstions:

Class 1 companies are those having operating revesues of $250,000.000 or
more. For this class, Aanual Report Form R-1 is provided.

Class I companies are thosc having annual operating revenues less than
$250.000,00 but in excess of $20.000,000.

Class Il companies are those having annual operanng reveaues of $20,000.000
or lems.

All switching and tersunal companies will be demignated class III railroads.

8. Exoept where the costext clearly indicates some other mesaing, the follow-
ing torms when used 1o this Form have the meanings stated below:

Commsnon means the Interstate Commerce Commussion. Respondent mesns
the person or corporation » whose behalf the report is made. Yoar means the
year ended December 31 for whuch the report is made. The Close of the Year
means the close of busimess on December 31 of the year for which the report 1s
made; o, in casc the report is made for & shorter period than anc yosr, it means
the close of the penod covered by the report. The Beginniag of the Year means
the begmning of busness on January | of the year for which the report s made:
or, in case the report 1 made for a shoner period than one year, it mesns he
begmnamny of the penod covered by the report. The Preceding Year means the year
ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for whuch the repors 1s made.
The Uaiform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of
accomnts m Pant [20] or Title 49, Code of Federal Regulanons, as amended.

For Index, See back of book
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Road Initials:  C1W Year 1995

ANNUAL REPORT

OF

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INCORPORATED

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission
regarding this report:

(Name) _Serge Pharand (Tile) ____ Corporatre Comptroller

(Telephone number) __ (514) 399-4784
(Area code) (Telephone number)

(Office address)__ 935 de 1a Gauchetiere St. West Montreal, Quebec H3B 2M9

(Strect and number, city, State, and ZIP code)
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 38559 Raiiroad Classification Index. served January 20. 1983. modified the reporung requirements for class. i1, {11 and all Swiching and
terminal compames These camers will noufy the Commussion only if the calculation results in a different revenue level then its current classification.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commussion

1t 1s esumated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to compiete this collection of information. This esumate includes time for
freviewing instrucuons, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintayung the data needed, and compieting and reviewing the collection of informa-
uon. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggesuons (or reduang this burden should be directed to the Section of Admunistrative
Services, Interstate Commerce Commussion and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.
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Roed Initials:  GTW Year 1993 _

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondeant, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there 13 nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show below the peges excluded and wndicate the schedule number and utle 1n the space provided below.
3. If 0o schedules were omitted indicate “NONE.™

Page Schedule No. Title

None

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Imuals: GTW - Year |9i5_

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answen 1o the questions asked should be made 1n tull, without reference 1o data retumned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken piace during the year covered by this repont. they should be explained in full detail.

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondemt. Use the words “The™ and “Company™ only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to
distinguish between raviroud and raiwav. The corporate name should be given unttormly throughaut the repart. notably on the cover, on the title page. and in the
“Verificanon ~ If the report 1s made by receivers. trusiees. a commuttee of bondholders. or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and
facts with precision If the report s for a consolidsted group. pursuant to Special Permission from the Commiussion, Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on line 1 below and hist the consolidated group on page 4.

2. Ifincorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certficate of organizations: if a reorgamzanon
has been effected, gave date of reorgamzanon. If a recervership or other trust, give also date which such recavershp or other possession began. If a parmership, give
date of formation and also names in full of present parters.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization. whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization of
ongmnal corporanon and refer to laws under which orgamized.

1. Exact name of common camer making this repont Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated

2. Date of incorporation _January 17, 1972
3. Under laws of what Govemment, State..or-Temtory organized? If more than one, name all. If 1n bankruptcy. give court of junsdicion and dates
of beginmng of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees

Delaware

The name of the corporation was changed from Grand Trumk Land Development
Corp.., 12/31/92
4. If the respondent was reorgamzed dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger. or conducted its business under a different name, give
full paruculars

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS
5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts. immediately upon preparation. {wo copies of its latest annual report to stock-
holders.
Check appropnate box:

O Two copies are atached to this repor.
O Two coptes will be submitted

(date)

(X No annual report to stockholders 1s prepared.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Rosd Inmuats GTW Year |9_25_ 3

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS  Clags A Special

1.00
1 Swaie the par value of each share of stock C [ Sadid per share: RKe¥iXpvelead, s___L.OO_ per share. second preferred,
F§N_ZA_ per share., deb stock. D, N/A per share

2 State whether or not each share of siock has the night 10 one vote. if not, give full par ma yes.
3 Are voung nights porportional to hotdings’ .2 =2 If not. state in a fc the rel b 1 holdings and cor g voung rights.
4 Are voung nghis Jttached to any secunties other than stock’ IO If so. name in a footnote euch secunty, other than stock 10 which voung rights are

anached (as of the close of 1he year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding voling nghts. siating whether voting nghts are actual or contingent, and
if conungent, showing the coniingency

5 Has any class or i1ssue of secunues any special privileges in the el of [ or managers, or in the determination of corporate acuon by any method?
es see below If so. descnibe fully 1n a footnote each such class or 1ssue and give a g clearly the character and extent of such
fpnviieges

6 Gave the date of the Iatest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report. and state the purpose of such not closed

7 State the 1o1al voting power of ail secunity hoiders of the respondens at the délgg such closing. if within_pne year of the date of such filing; if not, state as of the close of the
byear 10 vores, s of___D€cember 315 1

(Date)

8 Suate the lotal number of stockholders of record. as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No 7. 1 kholders
9 Give the names of the thirty secunity holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock dook or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent
(if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of lmls report). had the highest voung powers in the respondent. showing for each his address. the number of votes which he would have
& nght 10 cast on that date had & meeting then been in order. and the classificauon of the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect 1o securiues held by him,
uch secunuies being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other secunties, stating 1n s footnote the names of such other secunues (if|
ny) If any such hoider held in trusi, give (in s footnote) the particulars of the trust. In the case of voting trust agreements, give as suppiemental information the names and
resses of the thinty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the of their individual holdings. [f rhe stock book was not closed or the Lisi of stockholders compiled

within such year. show such thrity securily holders as of the close of the year.

Number of votes NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
to winch RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
secunty holder WHICH BASED
Line was entitied Lune
No Name of secunity holder Address of secunty holder Stock Class A SpecialNa
PREFERRED
Common Second First
) ({1 () (@ (e) n

) Grand Trunk 1

2 | Corporation [Portland, ME 10 5 5 2

3 3

4 4

L] 5

6 6

7 7

U The holders 4¢f the Class A ISpecial Stokk shall belentitled tp vote, ]

9| with one (1) lvote per sharq, and the affirmative yote of twolthirds 9
1] of the outstdnding Class A |Special Stofk shall be|required tp approve 10
u | any amendmenf to the Certifficate of Inforporation|which woulll affect "
12 the preferendges, limitatio and relatpve rights such Claps A 12
N Special Stock. 13
14 14

15 15

16 16
17 17

18 18

19 19

20 20

21 0

22 22

23 23
24 24

25 25

2 2%
n LI
28 "
PAd 9
30 30

Rulrosd Annual Report R-1



Road Imuals: GTW Year 19..95 .
h C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continved .
10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the elecuon of directors of the respondent. 10
votes cast.

11. Give the date of such meeung. June 16, 1995 .
12, Give the place of such meeting. Washington, D.C. .
NOTES AND REMARKS I
|

Railroad Annual Report R-1 "
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GIW Year 1995
i 200 - Comparative Statement Of Financial Position - Assets Page - 5 |
I |
! Closing Beginning !
| Line Account Title Balance Ralance |
| wo. (a) (b) (c) |
! |
| Assets {
i 1 701 Cash 281 1,903 |
; 2 702 Temp Cash Investments 99,591 |
| 3 703 Sp Deposits |
| 4 704 Accts. Rec. - Loans & Notes 252 284 |
| 5 705 A/C Rec. Interline And Other 4,983 5,216 |
| 6 706 A/C Rec. Customexs 14,346 22,462 |
| 7 707 A/C Rec. Other 7,647 8,750 |
| 8 709,708 Accrued A/Cs Rec 54,030 42,977 |
| 9 708.5 Receivables From Affiliated Co’S 6,892 2,980 |
| 10 709.5 Less: Allow For Uncollectible Accts (517) (907) |
| 11 710,11,14 Work Funds,Prepmts,Def I/C Tax 164 216 |
| 12 712 Materials And Supplies 11,642 13,542 |
i 13 713 Other Current Asgets 7 57 |
| 14 Total Current Assets 99,727 197,071 |
| 15 715,16,17 Special Funds 2,647 2,748 |
} 16 721,721.5 Investunts & Adv Affiliated Co’S 113,078 84,882 |
| 17 722,723 Other Investments And Advances (60) 68 |
| 18 724 Allowances For Net Unrealized Loss |
i 19 737,738 Prop Used In O/T Carrier Operations 1,577 1,590 |
| 20 739.741 Other Assets 28,982 19,489 |
! 22 743 Other Deferred Debits 8,824 5,331 |
| 22 744 Accumilated Deferred I/C Tax Debits |
| 23 Total Other Assats 155,048 114,108 |
1 Road and Equipment |
24 731,732 Road (Sch 330) 375,598 366,388 |
2s 731,732 Equipment (Sch 330) 117,987 119,005 |
26 731,732 Unallocated Items 7,416 17,832 |
27 733,735 Accum. Depx & Amort(Sch33S,342,351) (178,041) |
Net Road And Bquipment 178,765 325,184 |
2% Total Assets ‘ 433,540 636,363 |




Grand Trunk Westernm R.R.

Road Initials: GIW Yoar 1995
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| Balance at Balance at | |
| Close Beginning [
| Line Account Title of Year of Year | '.
| me. (a) () (e) [
R e aannhe b IO EL EL LD E L -====-- e Sessssssesoeeo-- Rt e CEE RS CORRE R I
| 30 * 751 Loans & Notes Payable 94,300 223,253 | |
| K} 752 A/Cs Payable, I/L & Other 1,513 1,421 | | .
{ 32 753 Audited Accts And Wages 11,233 9,283 | |
} 33 754 Other Accts Payable 108 41| |
| 34 755,756 Interest & Dividends Payable 77 113 | | l
| 35 757 Payables To Affiliated Companies 1,835 2,435 | |
] 36 759 Accrued Accounts Payabla 89,494 93,633 | |
[ 37  760,1,1.5,2 Taxes Accrued 3,344 2,555 | | '
| 38 763 Other Current Liabilities 4,920 10,191 | |
| 39 764 Bg Obligaticns & Oth. L/Term Debt Due 1 ¥r 435 1,244 | |
i 40 Total Current Liabilities 207,256 344,169 | | l
] a 765,767 Funded Debt Ummatured 1,093 1,093 | |
| 42 766 Bquipment Oblicagions |
] 43 767 Capitalized Lease Obligations 1,280 1,589 | | ’
| 44 768 Debt In Default ] '
] 45 769 Accts Payable, Affiliated Co’S 107,894 89,389 | |
| (I
| 46 770.1, .2 Unamortized Debt Promium I '
| 47 781 Intsrest In Default P
| 48 783 Deferred Rev.-Trfs Govt Authorities 4,503 8,092 | |
| 49 786 Accum Deferrred Income Tax Credits 28,501 26,778 | |
| 50 771-5,782,4 Other Long Term Liabilities & Def Credits 163,961 142,129 | | .
| 51 Total Non-Current Liabilities 307,232 269,070 | |
| s2 791,92 Capital Stock ( Sch 230, L.53 & 54) 30,000 10,000 | |
| s3 Common Stock 30,000 10,000 | | l
| 5S4 Prefered Stock [
| 55 Discount On Capital Stock il
| 56 794,795 Additional Capital (Sch 230) 77,500 45,492 | | '
| 57 797 Retained Barnings - Appropriated || |
| 58 798 Unappropriated (Schedule 200) (188,448) (32,368)| |
| 59 798.1 Het Unrealized Loss-Noncurrent Securities . 1]
I 60 799 Less: Treasury Stock ([ '
| 61 Net Stockholders Equity ) (80, 948) 23,124 | |
i 62 Total Liabilitias & Shareholders Equity 433,540 636,363 | |
| |
| |
b
|
|
|
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Road Initials: GTW Yesr 19_93_

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Dollars in Thousands)

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the carrier.
The carrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there 1s nothing to report, msert the word “none™; and 1n addition thereto shall enter 1n separate
notes with suitable particulars other matters nvolving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounting and reporting principles. except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption wasurance policies and
indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premum respondent
may be obligated to pay 1 the event such losses are sustained by other railroads: (2) particulars concemning obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and employees: and (3) what entries have been made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

——— ——
1. Amount (esumated. if necessary) of net income of rewuned income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds

pursuant to provisions of reorgamization plans, mortgages. deeds of trust. or other contracts H

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be reslized defore paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operstng loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 1s made Z s

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for peasion funds and recording 1n the accounts the current and past service pension costs. indicating whether or
not consistent with the prior year

(b) State amount, if any, represenung the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the total of the pension fund
L

(c) Is any pan of pension plan funded? Specify. YeS e NO
() If funding 1s by nsurance. give name of insunng company

If funding 1s by trust agreement, list trustee(s)
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment

If respondent 1s affiliated in any way with the trustee(s). explain affiliation:

(d) List affihated companies winch are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for ailocating charges under the agreement

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested 1n stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.
Yes o NO e
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty:

(ii) Are voung nghts attached to any secunues held by the pension pian? Specify. Yes_No__lfyet.vhodetumnahowMis

voted?

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610).
YeS e No 0

5. (a) The amount of employers contbution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce cusrent income tax expense resulung from contnbutions to qualified employee stock ownership

plans for the current year was $

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged 1o the non-operating expense account.
s

Conunued on following page

Railroad Annual Repont R-1



Road Initials: GTW Year 1905

200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulars with respect 1o contingent sssets and liabilities at the close of the yesr. in accordance with Instruction $-6 in the Umiform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal.

Exampies of conungent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments
of additional taxes and agroements or obligations to repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space 13 needed. (Explain
and/or reference to the following pages.) .

(a) Changes 1n Valustion Accounts

8. Marketable Equity Secuntes.

Dr. (Cr) Dr. (Cr) to0
Cost Market to Income Stockhoiders Equuty
(Current Yr) | Current Portfolio il : . N/A
ssof / [/ Noncurrent Portfolio ' i N/A ] 3
(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio . , N/A N/A
ssof / [/ Noncurrent Portfolio . r ! N/A N/A

(d) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows:

Gains Losses

Current S S
Noncurrent

{c) A net unrealized gan (loss) of S on the sale of marketable equity securities was included sn net income for —____ (year)
The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at ume of sale.

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financual siatements but pnior 1o the filing. apphcable to
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed beiow:

NOTE. / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

Item 2 Income taxes

Unused operating loss carryovers exist as of January 1, 1996 in the amount of $7.238 million . However, because of the alternative
minimum tax provision of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, it is not possible to determine with certainty the amount of future eamings
which can be realized before paying federal income taxes. In addition, as a result of the initial public offering of Canadian
National Railway Company, the availability of unused operating loss carryovers to GTW is severely limited.

Item 3 Retirement Benefits

The following tables set forth the plans' funded status, amounts recognized in the balance sheet at December 31, 1995 and 1994, and
components of net periodic pension expense ( in thousands of dollars ):

1995 1994 *

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:

Vested $60,930 $50,705

Nonvested 2195 2,344
Total accumulated benefit obligations $63,125 53,049
Additional benefits based upon future salary increases 3377 3,246
Projected benefit obligation for service rendered to date 66,502 56,295
Plan assets at fair value, primarily listed securities 51,081 46,954
Plan assets in excess of (less than) projected benefit obligation (15,421) 9,341)
Unrecognized net loss (gain) from past experience different from that assumed 8,365 1,776
Unrecognized prior service cost 2,236 2,489
Unrecognized net obligation (asset) at January 1, 1986 being recognized over 15 years (2,784) 3,341
Additional minimum liability (4.440) (3.678)
Contributions made after October 1 205 167
Prepaid (accrued) pension expense recognized in the consolidating balance sheet (11,839) (5,928)
Net pension expense included the following components (000's):

Service cost benefits eamed during the year 526 731

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 4,476 4,272

Actual return on plan assets (8.262) (851)

Net amortization and deferral 3,752 (3,176)
Net periodic pension expense 492 976

* Certain 1994 figures have been reclassified in order to conform with the basis of presentation used in 1995.



200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

Pension costs are determined using the assumptions as of the beginning of the year. The funded status is determined using the
assumptions as of October 1 and projected through December 31. Assumptions used were:

October 1  October 1

1995 1994
Discount rate 125% 825%
Rate of increase in future compensation levels 450 4.50
Long-term rate of return on plan assets 9.00 9.00

GTW contributed $933 thousand and $602 thousand and $81 thousand to the pension plan in 1995 and 1994 respectively.

Hem 7 Contingent liabilities.

Various legal actions, general claims, and governmental proceedings, including various actions brought under the Environmental
Protection Act are pending against GTW. In 1992, The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued two administrative
orders to GTW and various other companies to implement remediation at the Battle Creek Verona well field site. GTW and
certain companies entered into an agreement to share the costs of compliance.

Litigation is subject to many uncertainties: the outcome of individual litigated matters is not predictable with assurance and it is
possible that some of the foregoing matters may be decided unfavorably to GTW. If successful, some of the actions, claims,
or proceedings could require very large expenditures. The financial statements reflect a provision for the aggregate amount of
Liability which management of GTW, in consultation with legal counsel, believes has probably been incurred. While it is
reasonably possible that some of the foregoing matters may be settled at a cost greater than that provided for, it is the opinion
of management that the ultimate liability, if any, with respect to these matters will not materially affect the financial position of
GTW.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

Special Charges

Included in 1995's results are $155.7 million of special charges related to the initial public offering of Canadian National
Railway Company. $140.1 million related to the impairment of fixed assets and $15.6 million related to environmental

Teserves.

11
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Grand Trunk Westexa R.R.
Road Initisla: GIW Year 1995

|Page 16 210 - Results Of Operations ]
|

Amount Amount Freight Pasaenger |

Line Item Curr. Yr. Prior ¥Yr Rev&Exp Rev&Exp |
No. (a) (b) {c) (d) (e) ]
|

Oparating Income |

1 (101) Preight 315,852 307,268 315,852 |
2 (102) Passenger |
3 (103) Passenger-Related |
4 (104) Switching 2,883 3,554 2,883 |
5 (105) Water Transfers |
6 (106) Demmrrage 3,051 3,711 3,051 |
7 (110) Incidental 1,627 1,616 1,627 |
8 (121) Joint Facility - Credit |
9 (122) Joint PFacility - Debit |
10 (501) Railway Operating Revenus 323,413 316,149 323,413 |
11 (502) Txf FProm Gvt. Authorities ]
12 (503) Amoxrt-Trf Fm Gvt Authy 273 273 273 |
13 Total Railway Operating Ravanues (Ll1-95) 323,686 316,422 323,686 |
14 (531) Railway Opezrating Expenses 497,09% 332,739 497,099 |
15 Net Revenue From Rwy Operations (173,413) (16,317) (173,413) ]
Other Income |

16 (506) Rev From Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. XXXXXIXXXXXXXXXTXTXXXXXX |
17 (510) Miscellanecus Reat Income 1,274 1,246 XXIXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
18 (512) Separately Operated Propertias-Profit IXXXXXXIXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
19 (513) Dividend Income IXXXXAXTXXXXXXXXXXTXAXXX |
20 (514) Intersst Income 1,739 3,276 XXXXXXXXXXXIXXXXXXTIXXXX |
21 (516) Income From Sinking & Othexr Funds 156 262 XXXXXIXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
22 (517) Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt XXXXXIITTTXXXXXTIXXXXXXXY |
23 (518) Reimbursements Under Contracts & Agmts IXXXXXXIXXXXXXXXTXXXXXXE |
24 (519) Miscellanecus Income 2,923 4,780 XEIXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXIXXXXX |
as A) Dividends From Affiliates IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXITTXXX |
26 B) Equity In Undistributed Earnings XXXXXXXXXXXXXIXXXXXXXIXX |
27 Total Other Income (Lines 16-26) 6,092 9,564 XXXXXIXIXXXXXXXXXXXXXIXXX |
28 Total Income (Lines 15,27) (167,321) (6, 753) XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXTAXTXEY |
Miscellansous Deductions IOXIXXIXXXIXXTTXTILXIXR |
29 (534) Exp Of Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. 286 213 XXXXXIXTXXEXXXXXXXXXLLXX |
30 (S44) Miscellanecus Taxes IZXXXIXXXTXXXTXXXLXYTXXX |
31 (545) Separatsly Operated Propexrties-Loss XXXXXIIXXIXXXXXXXXXXXXXX |
32 (549) Mtce Of Investmsnt Organizations XIXXXXXXXXXXIXXXXXXXLTTY |
33 (550) Income Transfered Under Contracts IXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXTXTXXXY |
34 (551) Miscellansous Income Charxrges 152 1,257 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXIIXXXXY |
35 (553) Uncollectible Accounts XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXTXX |
36 Total Migcellansous Deductions (L29-35) 438 1,470 IXXXIXXXXXXXIXXXXXXXXXXY |
37 Income Available For Fixed Chges (L28,36) (167,759) (8,223 ) XXXXXXXXXXIXXXXXXXXXXXXX |

- e - e e - w— — s G m—— - —— = e e e e T S m—— m— e e e e e e e e m— - e ama e e m—— o — o — b —— —
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1995

210 - Results Of Operations Page 17
Amount Amount Preight Pagssenger
Line Item Curr. ¥r. Prior ¥Yr Rev&Exp Rav&Exp
No. (a) (b) (e) (d) (e)
Pixed Charges

38 (546) Interest On Funded Debt - Fixed 522 694
39 (546) Interest On Funded Debt-In Default
40 (547) Interest On Unfunded Debt 5,376 8,309
41 (548) amort Of Discount On Funded Dabt S 12
42 Total Fixed Charges (Lines 38-41) 5,903 9,015
43 Income After Fixed Chges(Lines 37,42) (173,662) (17,238)

Othar Deductions
44 (546) Int On Funded Debt-Contingent Int.
45 (555) Unusual Or Infrequent Items
46 Income (Loss) From Contizmuing Operations (173,662) (17,238)

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 A) Pederal Income Taxes (5,792) (5,889)
48 B) State Incoms Taxes (1,703) (1,559)
49 C) Other Income Taxes
50 (557) Provision For Deferred Taxes 1,723 1,972
51 Total Provisions For Income Tax(IA7-50) (5,772) (5,476)
52 Income Pram Contimuing Operations (167,890) (11,762)
53 (560) Income/Loss For Discontinued Operations
54 (562) Gain/Loss On Disposal Of Discont. Segments
55 I/C Before Extraoxdinary Items(L52-54) (167,890) (11,762)
56 (570) Extraordinary Items
57 (550) Incomes Taxes On Extraordinary Itams
58 (591) Provision For Deferred Taxes-Extraordinary
59 Total Extraordinary Items (Lines 56-58) )
60 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
61 Net Income (Loss) (Lines 55+59+60) (167,890) (11,762)
Reconciliation Of Net Rwy Operating I/C(Nroi)

62 Nat Revenuss From Rwy Operations (173,413) (16,3x7)
63 556 Income Taxes On Ordinary Income (-) (7,485) (7.448)
64 557 Provision For Deferred I/C Tax (-) 1,723 1,972
65 Income From Leased Road & Equipment .
66 Rent For Leased Road & Equipment 4,918 4,433
67 Net Rwy Operating Income (Loss) (162,723) (6.,408)
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Grand Trunk Westerm R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Yoar 1995

220 - Retained Rarnings

Page 19

Retained Earnings

Equity In Undistributed

Line Item Unappropriated Barnings of Affiliates
No. (a) (b) (e)
1 Balance At Beginning Of Year (32,368)
2 (601.5) Prior Period Adjustments to beginning
retained earnings
Credita
3 602 Cxr Bal Transferred Prom Incomes
4 603 Appropriations Released
5 606 Other Credits To Retained Rarunings 9,550 3,598
6 Total 9,550 3,598
Debits
612 Debit Balance Transf d FProm I 167,890
616 Other Debits To Retrained Rarnings 1,338
620 Appro. Por Sinking & Other Funds
10 621 Appropriations For Other Purposes
11 623 Dividends: Common Stock
12 Preferred Stock
13 Total 169,228
14 Net Inc.(Dec) (L.6 Minus L.13) (159,678) 3,598
15 Balance At Close Of Year (L.1, 2, 14) (192,046) 3,598
16 Balance From L. 15(C) 3,598 N/A
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed sarnings(losses) of affiliated companies at end
17 (798) of year (188,448) N/A
18 (797) Total Appropriated Retained Earnings:
19 Credits During Year $§_o0_
20 Debits During Year $_o
21 Balance At Close Of Year §_0
Amount Of Assigned Federal I/C Tax Consequences )
22 Account 606 $__0_
23 Account 616 §__ 0




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Yeaxr 1995

17 Closing Balance 3o 30,000 77,500

|1 230 - Capital Stock Page 20 |
] Par HBook Value End Of Year |
| | Line Class Of Stock Value Authorized Issued Treasury Outstanding Outstanding Treasury {
I | wo. (a) (8) () (o) (B) r ()] (&) n
I

| “ 1 Common 1,000 1,000 25 as 25,000 |
|| 2 Common - Special Class “A" 1,000 1,000 5 5 5,000 |
I 3 |
I ¢ I
|1 5 |
| 6 . ]
| 7 - |
| 8 |
11 I e L e e e e e b L LA D ELLEEE S EELT L LEE LTI |
_ | 10 Total 2,000 30 30 30,000 _
I

I I

[ 1 |
|| I
| 11
I » ||
11 |
I I
|1 Part II. Summary Of Capital Stock Changes During Year i
1 |
I |
11 I
1 I
11 Preferred Stock Common Stock Treasury Btock Additional |

| 1 Item Shares Amount Shares Amount Shaxes Amount Capital |
I (a) (8) () (D) (B) r) (@) (B) “

“ “ 11 Beginning Balance ) 10 10,000 45,492 |
| 12 I
|1 13 Issued in acquistion of GT Finance Co. 20 20,000 32,008 |

| _ 14

|1 15

} ! 16

11

1

|1

|

||

I

i1

I

I

I

I

I
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1995

240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 21

Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No. (a) (b) (c)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAAAAAANAAAAAAAAANAAAANAAANAAAAAAAAAN

1 Cash Received From Operating Revenues
2 Dividends Received From Affiliates
3 Interest Received
4 Other Income
5 Cash Paid For Operating Expenses
6 Interest Paid (Net Amounts Capitglized)
7 Income Taxes Paid
8 Other - Net
9 Net Cash Provided Opr.Activities(L.1-8) 0 0
Reconciliation Of Net Income To Net Cash Provided By Operating
Activities
10 Income From Continuing Operations (167,890) (11,762)
Adjustments To Reconcile Income From Continuing Operations
To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities
AAAAAANAARAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAAAAAANAAAAAAANAAAANAANAAAANAAAAAAAAAN
11 Loss(Gain) On Sale/Disposal Of Property & Inv. (1)
12 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 12,888 13,192
13 1Inc. (Dec) In Prov.For Deferred I/C Taxes 1,723 1,971
14 Net Dec(Inc) In Undist.Earnings Affiliates
15 Decrease(Inc) In Accounts Receivable (1,035) (16,496)
16 Dec(Inc)In Mtls,Supplies &Oth Curr.Assets 1,900 625
17 Inc(Dec) In Curr. Liabilities O/T Debt (26,505) (65,213)
18 1Inc (Dec) In Other - Net 4,529 1,680
19 Net Cash Provided From Cont.Oper(L.10-18) (174,390) (76,004)
20 Add(Sub) Cash Generated(Pd) By Reason Of
Discontinued Oper. & Extraordinary Items 155,662
21 Net Cash Prov'D Fm Opr Activties (L.19&20) (18,728) {(76,004)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

AAAAAAAAAAAANAAAAAANAAAAAAAAANAAAANAAAAAAANANANAAAARAAAAAAAAAAAAN

22 Proceeds From Sale Of Property

23 Capital Expenditures 9,135 6,023
24 Net Change In Temp.Cash Investments Not (18,993) (30,952)
Qualitying As Cash Equivalents 0 0
25 Proceeds From Sale/Repayment Of Inv.&Adv. 0
26 Purchase Prive Of Long-Term Inv.&Adv. (4] 0
27 Net Dec{Inc)In Sinking Funds
28 Other - Net 7,024 1,774
29 Net Cash Used In Inv.Activities(l..22-28) (2,834) (23,155)



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1995

240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 22
Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No. (a) (b) (c)
Cash Flows From Financed Activities
30 Proceeds From Issuance Of Long Term Debt (1,118) (2,655)
31 Principal Payments Of Long Term Debt
32 Principal Payments Of Capital Stock
33 Purchase Price Of Acquiring Treasury Stock
34 Cash Dividends Paid
35 oOther - Net (76,988) 193,252
36 Net Cash From Financing Activities (L30-35) (78,106) 190,597
37 Net Inc(Dec) In Cash & Cash Equivalents
(Lines 21, 29 & 36) (99, 668) 91,438
38 Cashé&Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year 99,738 8,300
39 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End Of Year
Lines (37 And 38) 70 99,738
40 Footnotes To Schedule 240 - Cash Paid During The Year For:
Interest (Not Amount Capitalized) 5,899 506
41 Income Taxes ( Net) 0 0
NOTES AND REMARKS
END OF BEG. OF
YEAR YEAR
Current Assets(Sch 200,L.14) 99,727 197,071
Current Liabilities (Sch 200, L.40) 207,256 344,169
Working Capital (107,529) (147,098)
(147,098)
Increase (Dec) In Working Capital 39,569




Grand Trunk Westerm R.R.
Road Initials: GTIW Year 1995

Sch.200,Line 1 + Line 2,Col.B 281
Lesser Line 22 and Line 23

23 Cash And Temporary Cash Balance
24 Cash Working Capital Allowed
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

] 245 - Working Capital Page 23

I

I

| Line Item Source Amount

| No. (a) (b)

I

| CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

| 1 Interline & Other Balances (705) Sch.200 L.5,Col.B 4,983
| 2 Customers (706) Sch.200 L.6,Col.B 14,346
| 3 other (707) Note A 7,647
| 4 Total Current Operating Assets Lines 1 + 2 + 3 26,976
] OPERATING REVENUES

| 5 Railway Operating Revenue Sch.210,L.13, Col.B 323,686
| 6 Rent Income Note B 34,610
| 7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5+6 358,296
| 8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 / 360 Days 895
| 9 Days Of Operating Revenue In Current Operating Assets Line 4 / Line 8 27.10
i 10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 Days 42.10
! CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

| 11 Interline And Otber Balances (752) Sch.200, L.31, Col.B 1,513
| 12 Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) Note A 11,233
| 13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 105
| 14 Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A

| 15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of Lines 11 to 14 12,851
| OPERATING EXPENSES

| AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

| 16 Railway Operating Expenses Sch.210, L.14, Col B 497,099
| 17 Depreciation Sch.410,L136,7,8,213,232,317, Col.h 152,969
| 18 Cash Related Operating Expenses L.16+L6-L17 378,740
| 19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 / 360 Days 1,052
{ 20 Days Of Operating Expenses In Curr.Opr.Liabilities L.15/L19 12.22
| 21 Days Of Working Capital Required Line 10-Line 20 (Note C) 29.89
| 22 Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 X Line 19 31,445
|

!

!

!

| 25 Total Materials & Supplies (712) Note A 11, 642
| 26 Scrap & Obsolete Material Included in Account 712 Note A

| 27 Materials & Supplies Held For Common Carrier Purpose Line 25-Line 26 11,642
| 28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + Line 27 11,642

|Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.
(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, Column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 208,
210,212,227,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce

total revenues. Rent income iz also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue

{C) If result is negative, use zero.

|
|
!
} items from operating expense.
!
]



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GQIW Year 199%

|25~ - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination Page 24
Beginning End
Line Item Of Year Of Year

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income Por Reporting Equity

AAAAAA PYV VYIS AAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

I
I
I
|
¥o. (a) ®) (e I
!
|
|

1 Combined/Consolidated Net Rwy Opr. I/C Forxr N/A
Reporting Enity
- 2 Add:Int. I/C From Working Cap. Allowance-Cash Portion n/a

3 Incoms Taxes Asaociated W/ Non-Rail Income & Deductions
4 Gain(Loss) From Transfer/Reclassification To Nonrail-
Status (Net Of Income Taxes)
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(L.1-4) N/A

I

|

|

|

|

I

|

|

I

|

|

}

|

|

i

|

i - !

- . 6.Combined Inv. In R.R. Property Used In Transpn. Service

| 7 Less: Interest During Construction

| - 8 Other Elements Of Investment(If Debit Balance)

| 9 Add{ Net Rail Assets Of Rail-Related Affiliates

| 10 Working Capital Allowance
[ 11 Net Inv.Base Before Adj. For Deferred Taxes (L6-10)
| 12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits
| 13 Net Investzent Base (Line 11Minus 12)
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
]
|
|

Name Of Affiliate Nature Of Business
Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Railway Co Railzoad
Central Vermont Railway, Imc (*) Railroad

(*) The operating assets of"the Central Vermont Railway were sold to the

|

!

|

|

|

!

!

|

!

!

|

|

!

!

!

!

!

11

!

I

!

!

!

!

|

|

!

|

!

!

!

!

|

11

New England Central Railrocad in February, 199S. [ 1
' !

!
|
l
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
!
I
!
|
]
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
|
I
|
|
1
|
| I




Roed Iwmat:  GTW Yer 1992

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, J10A

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks. bonds. other secured obligstions, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companes heid
bymlmuemde Also, disciose the investments made. disposed of. and wnten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest
Credited (0 income as a result of thase investments. They should exclude secuniies 1ssued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated compames. see
the rules governing Account No. 721 “Investments and advances: affiliated companies.” in the Uniform System of Accounts for Raulroad Compames.

2. List the investments 1 the followmng order and show a total for each group and each class of mvestments by accounts in numencal order:

(A)  Stocks
1) Camen-active
(2) Camers-imactive
{3) Noncamners-active
(4) Noncamers-inacuve
(B) Bonds tinclnding U'.S. Government Bonds)
(©)  Other secured cbhigations
" (D) Unsecured nows
(E) lavestment advances

3. The subclassification of classes (B), (C), (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A).

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent’s investments m the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the aames of the
SsuINg corporations. usmmummcwmwusfdm
Symbol Kind of industry

Agnculture, foresry, and fishenes
Mumung
Coastrucnon

Manufacturng
Wholesale and retail trade

Services .
Government

]
n
m
v
v
- - Finance, msurance. and real estate -
vn - -
v
lx

All other

"S. lycamus as the term is used here. 1s meant companies owning or operating railroads. facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, ferries. mdqaon
and odher tervunal facilines. sieepang cars. parior cars. diming cars. fresgint cars. express serwice and facilines. electric ratlways. lughway mosor vehicies.
steamboats and other manne transportation equipment. prpe lines (other than those for ransportation of waser). and other instrumentalities devased 10 the
transporestion of persons or property for lure. Telegraph and telephone compames are not meant to be mcluded. .

" 6. Noncarmer compames should. for the purpose of these schedules. include telephone compames. telegraph companses. mn.mm;
compaes. hotel companes. etc. Purely “holding companies™ mbhcﬂdummmﬁuﬁ&mhﬂhuﬁmn
largely or enturely those issued or sssumed by casriers.

7. By an active corporation 1s mesnt one wiuch mamntaing an orgamzanon for opersting property or admumissering its financial affairs. An inactive corporaton
ummmuuplmﬂymuamﬂqmﬁmm“mmmm‘mmﬂumn
organizancn 1t does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requarements and maintmmng title to property or franchises. (

8. Combne. m one amount. mvestments i which the onginal cost or present equity n total assets is less than $10.000.

9. Include mvesiments :n umincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. &:hhmuwymdwnmm

10 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent.

11 Foraffiliates wiuch do not repoet 1o the interstate Commerce Commssion and are jomtly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of control of the
mmm ————— e e = — —e—- - -
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|| Page26 310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies

I | SESSSSSS= SSSSSSSZNS SSSSSSSS==== S=s======s=

I Account Class Kind Of . Extent Of

|| Line No. No. Industry Name Of Issuing Co. & Line Reference, If Any Control

il No. (a) (b) () (@ (e)

l I SESESERE SESSSSSESE

I 1 721 A1 Vil Trailer Train Co - Capital Stock 2.44%

il 2 721 A-1 vii Belt Railway Co. of Chicago - Capital Stock 8.33%

il 3 721 A1 Vil St Clair Tunnel Co. - Capital Stock (A)

I 4

I 5 Sub-Total

H é

11 7 721 A3 Vil Rail Lease - Capital Stock 50.00%

I 8

1 9 Sub-Total

1 10 721 D-1 Vil Rail Lease - Notes 50.00%

I " 721 D1 Vil Trailer Train - Notes 2.44%

i1 12 721 D1 Vil St. Clair Tunnel Co. - Notes (A)

[ 13

{1 14 Sub-Total

I 15

1 16 721 E-1 Vil Belt Railway of Chicago 8.33%

1 17 721 E-1 Vil Central Vermont A)

I 18 721 E-1 vil Grand Trunk Corporation (A)

1 19 721 EA1 Vil St. Clair Tunnel Co. (A)

[ 20 0

¥ 21 Sub-Total 0

I 2

N 23 Total

1 24 V]

1 25 o]

|1 26 (A) Grand Trunk Corporation has 100% ownership of

1 27 the Grand Trunk Western, Inc., The CV Properties 0

11 28 Inc., the Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Railway and 0

I 29 the St. Clair Tunnel Co. 0

1 30 0
31

11 32 (B) Reconciliation to schedule 200 o]

H 33

] 34 Column (i) line 10 112,953

1 35 Sch. 310-a column (g) line 27 124

| 36 Sch. 200 column (b) line 16 113,077

I 37

1 38

1 39

i 40

H 41

I 42

I




310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies-Continued Page 27
Line Opening Closing Disposed Of Adjustments Div. Or
No. Balance Additions Deductions Balance Profit (Loas) A/C 721.5 Int. To I/C
(£) (g) (b) (i) (3} (x) (1)
600 600
2 240 240
3 40,000 40,000
4 e T LT TR — |
5 600 40,240 40,840
3
225 225
R ——————-- -—--e-- R e e PR e e |
9 225 225 )
10 . 75 75
11 444 444
12 - e 14,546 - 14,546 -
13 -cecemcmmmanceees B - S mm—meeea- cmmmmeeaea cemmaanaa- B LT e mememmmcecooae [
14 444 14,621 _ 15,065
15 -
16 561 561
17 61,517 35,037 26,480
8 22,321 7,30 ’ 29,712
19 70 70
20 ---ce-- cememmamaan L —cmeccecemmaao- N cmmmeeeaa T L TRy SR |
21 83,838 8,022 35,037 56,823 i
32 |
23 84,882  _ 63,108 35,037 112,953 [
24 i
a5 ]
26 |
27 o |
28 i
- 29 - |
- 30 ) I
31 ‘ i
32 1
33 |
34 1
35 |
36 |
37~ i |
.38 . o i . ) o o
39 . .. - |
40 e . 1
41 |
42 " |
i
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Year 19 ___

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued

{Dollars i Thousands)
[lane| Account | Class { Kuind of Name of 1ssuing company and also ien reference. 1if any tinciude rate for preferred Extent Lmer
No.| No. No industry stocks and bonds) of Control No.
() (b) {¢) (d) (e
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 b]
6 6
7 7
8 ]
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 i2
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 ~ 16

I R E A b A S E B B R O S B B B Y R

30 B B A n e O B el G A B B b O ) e =
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Roed lningl: GTW Year 19..95 LY
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Conciuded
{Dollars in Thousands)
r_ Investments and advances
thal Opeming balance Addiuons Deductions (if other | Closing balance Disposed of Adjustments Dividends or lane
No. than sale. explam) profit tloss) Account 721 § interest credited | o
{0 income
(f) g [1.}) 1) 1)) tk) th

1 [
a 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 h
7 b ]
8 3
9 9
10 10
11 1
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 M)
16 16
17 7
18 18
19 19
20 20
2] 21
22 22
23 2
24 )
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 e ]
9 9
30 30
3t 31
32 32
33 33
kol - 3
35 35
36 . 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 30

Raulroad Anzual Report R-1




Grand Trunk Westera R.R. ' .
Road Initials: GTW Year 1995 .

Page 30 310A - Investments In Common Stock Of Affiliated Companies

Amortization
During ¥r.

Balance
Beg. Yr.

Name Of Issuing Company And
Deacription Of Security Held

Adj.For Inv.
Eq.Method

Eq.In Undis.

| Line Barnings

Adj.For Inv.
. Disposed
No. (A) (B) (c) (D) (B) ' (¢ 4]

Ending
Balance
Q)

VOO WwN M

10

[+3
[

Noncarrier (List Specifics For Each Company)

14 Rail Lease
15 : . s
16 . . oo

17 N

124

18

20

a1

22 -
a3 L
24 . ' '

_
|
|
_
_
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
]
| 18 :
|
I
|
|
|
|
]
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
]
|
|
I



Road Imuais: GTW Year 19 25__

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Gave parneulars o balances ar the beginning and close ot the vear and of all changes during the vear in Account No. 73], “Road and Equipment
Properiv;® and Account No. 732, “improvements on Leased Property.’ classified by primary accounts in accordance with the L mform Svstem of Accounts for
Ratiroad Companies. The balances, by primarv accounts. should nsofar as known. be stated 1n column (b) and all changes made during the year shouid be
analyzed in columns (c) to (f), inclusive. Column th) 15 the aggregate of columns (b) 1o (f), inciusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods: if not. tull expiananion should be made 1n 2 tootnote.

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, construcung, and equipping new hines, and for the extension
of old lines. as provided for in Instruction 2-1. "liems to be charged:* o1 the Uniform Svstem of Accounts for Raliroad Companies for such items.

3. In column (d) 1s to be shown the cost of a raiiwav or portion thereot. acquired as an operating entity or sysitem by purchase. merger. consolidation.
reorganizanon. receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

3. 1n column (c) and (e) should be included all entnies covenng expenditures for addinons and betterments, as detined. whether or not repiacing otner
property.

5. In column (f) should be entered all credsts representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired.

6. Both the debut and credit invoived 1n cach transfer, acjustment. or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be inciuded in the column 1n
which the stem was imually included: also the transier of prior vears' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment 10 Operating expenses or other
accounts. or vice versa. should be included :n the column appiicable 1o current items of hke nature. Each such transfer, adjusiment. or clearance should be tullv
explained when 1n excess of $100.000.

7 If during the year an individual charge of $100.000 or more was made to Account No. 2, *Land for Transportanon Purposes.’ state in a footnote the cost,
locanon, area. and other details which will :denufy the property.

8. Report on hne 29 amounts not includible 1n the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly idenufied and explained under “Notes and
Remarks." below. Amounts shouild be reported on this line only under special circumsiances, usually after permission is obiained from the Commussion for
exceprions (o prescribed accounung. Reference to such authornty should be made when explaiming the amounts reporied. Respondents must not make arbitrarv
changes 10 the printed stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Commussion.

9. If during the vear a segmem of transportanion property was acquired. state :n a footnote the name of the vendor. the mileage acquired, and the date of
acquisition, giving locaton and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount included 1n each pnmary account
representing such property acqutred, referring to the column or columns in which the entnes appear.

10. If an amount of less than $5.000 is used as the mummum for addiuons and betterments 1o property investment accounts as provided for in Instruction
2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Raslroad Annual Report R-1




32 Road Initials: GTW Year 1995

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
wwoulars m 1housands)
Expenditures Expenditures
during year during year
Line | Cross Account Balance at for original for purchase Line
No. | check beginning |  road & equip- of existing No.
of year ment & road lines, reorg-
cxtensions anizations,
eto.
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 (2) Land for transportation purposes 15,280 1
p) () Grading 27,184 2
3 (4) Other right-of-way expenditurcs 226 3
4 (S)Flmncls and subways 4
5 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 10,797 5
6 milevated structures 6
7 (8) Ties 98,574 7
8 (9) Rail and other track material 90,738 8
9 (11) Ballast 40,269 9
10 (13) Fenoes, snowsheds, and signs 566 10
11 (16) Stations and affice buildmgs 9,039| 11
12 ? 1 (17) Roadway buildings 992 12
3 (18) Water stations 93 13
14 (19) Fuel stations 745 14
15 (20) Shops and caginchouscs 10,167 15
16 (22) Storage warchouses 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 10,731 19
20 (26) Communicstion systems 8,349} 20
21 (27) Signals and interiockers 21,946 31

(29) Power piants 129] - p7]
23 (31) Power-transmission systems 1,045 23
24 (35) Miscellancous structures 138 24
25 (37) Roadway machines 5418 25
26 (39) Public improvments - Construction 7,443 26
7 (44) Shop machinery ~6.077| 1]
28 (45) Power-plant machinery 442 28
29 Other (specify and explain) 29
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 366,388 of 30
31 (52) Locomotives 21,821 31
32 (53) Freight-train cars 87,351 32
33 (54) Passcager-train cars 33
34 (55) Highway revenue equipment
35 (56) Floating cquipment 35
36 (57) Work equipment 2,890 36
37 (58) Misocllancous equipment 377 37
38 (59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 6,566 38
39 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIFMENT 119,005 of 39
40 (76) Interest during construction 2,360 40
a1 (80) Other clements of mvestment - 41
42 (90) Construction in progress 15472 42
43 GRAND TOTAL 503,225 0f 43
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l Road Initials: GTW Year 1995 33
' 330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
' Line |Cross Expenditures for Credits for Line
No. |check additions property retired Net changes Balance at No.
. during the year during the year during the year close of year
' © ® _® ®)
1 0 15280] 1
' 2 129 129 27313] 2
3 0 26] 3
4 0 of 4
5 166 166 10963] 5
I 3 0 of ¢
7 7,957 1.265 6,692 105266 7
3 3,712 10,347 -7,135 83603] 8
9 4,602 338 4,264 44,533] 9
10 0 sss‘F 10
11 2,139] 2 2117 11,156 11
12 N -7 985'| 12
13 0 93] 13
14 103 6 97 2] 14
15 966 966 11.133] 15
16 j 16
l 17 0 of 17
18 0 o] 18
19 32 32 10,763§ 19
20 720] 39 631 8980 20
' 21 1,193 300] 893 2,09 21
2 0 129 22
F] 1 1 1,046 23
24 0 138] 24
' 25 0 5418 25
73 294 6 288| 7,ﬁ|T
27 6] 76 6153] 27
28 0 4] 28
1= =
30 22,090 12,880} 9,210 375,598 30
|
31 190§ -190 21,6311 31
' 32 7211 7,801 -590 86,761] 32
33 33
34 0 o] 34
35 ] 35
36 1 314] -313 25771 36
37 82 2 a59) 37
38 -7 -7 6,559 38
l 39 7,287 3,305 -1,018 117 39
40 31 -31 40
41 0 41
l 2 -10,385 -10,385 5087 42
43 18.992 21216 2224 501.001] 43
' Railroad Annual Report R-1
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars m Thousands)

1. Show m cojumns (b) and (e), for each pnmary account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in columns (c) and (f) show the
depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December, 1n columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used in compuning the depreciation charges for the

month of December, and an bnes 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite percentage for all road and equpment accounts, respectvely, ascertamned by applying the prrmary

account composte rates to the deprecation bese used m computing the charges for December and divicing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month.

The depreastion base should not mciude the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are mcluded m the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00, 31-23-00,
31-25-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00,35-22-00 and 35-25-00. It should mclude the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents therefrom are included 1n the rent for eqmpment

Acoount Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00 and 36-25-00, inclusive. The compostte rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authonzed by the

Commussnon, excopt that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite rates to be shown for the resp pamary should be recomputed from the December
charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effoctive dormg the year, give full particulars in a footnote
2. All leased properties may bo combined and one composite rate computed for cach pnmary or & s¢p hedule may be mncluded for each such property

3. Show in columns (¢), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore 15 mciuded m Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, nclusive
4 If deprecastion accruals have been drscontimed for any account, the deprociation base should be reported, nevertheless, m support of depreciation reserves. Authonty for the discontmmance of
accruais should be shown m a footnote mdicanng the accoumnt(s) effected.

5 Disclosures m the respective sections of this schadule may be omitted 1f exther total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents less than 5% of total road owned

or total equxpment owned, respoctively.

— OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Depreciation Base = Deprociation Base
Line Account Annual Line
No. 1/1 At compostte 1/1 At 121 At composite No.
begroning beginnmng close rate
of year (pexcent) of year of year {percent)
@ ® © @ ®
ROAD
1 | (3) Grading 27,184 1.00‘ 1
2} (4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 26 1.33 2
3| (5) Tunnels and subways _I_ 3
2| (6) Bradges, tresties, and culvests 10,797| 1.48 3
5 (7) Elevated structures — 5
6 | (8) tics 98,574 1141: 6
7_| (9) Raul and other track matcrial 50,738 218 7
8 |(11)Ballat 40,269 211 8
9| (13) Fences, suow sheds, and signs ﬂ ]
10| (16) Station and office busldings 9.039 1.79 10
T1_] (17) Roadway bulldmgs 99_2| 3.02 11
12 ] (18) Water stations 95 4.30 12
13_] (15) Fuel stations 7451 5.3 13
14_](20) Shops and engimehouses 10.167 .71 14
15 }§(22) Storage warchouses 15
16 | (23) Wharves and docks 16
17 | (24) Coal and ore wharves — 17
18 | (25) TOFC/COFC termmals 10,731 18
19 | (26) Communication systems 8,349 19
20| (27) Signals and mteriockers 21,546 20
21| (29) Power plants 129 21
22 | (31) Power-transmussion systems 1,045 2
23 | (35) Miscellaneous structures 138 23
24| (37) Roadway machmes 5,418 24
25 | (39) Pubiic mprovements-Construction 5,568 25 |
26 {(44) Shop machmery 6,077/ 26
27| (45) Power-plant machmery 442 27
28 | All other road accounts 28
29 { Amortization (other than 29
defense projects) —
30 | TOTAL ROAD 349,233 358,458 2.00) 30
—_—

31_] (52) Locomotves 21,821 21,631 2.01 31
32| (53) Freight-tram cars 87,351 36.761 a.16] 32
33| (54) Passenger-uam cars "33 |
34 (SSTﬁghwuy revepue equipment 34
35 | (56) Floating equipment — 35
36 §(57) Work equipment 2,890 2,577 271 36
37 | (58) Miscellancous equipment 377] 459| 13.00_]: 37
—38_ ] (59) Computer systems and word 6,566 6,559) 11.55 38 ]

|| procesung equipment T
39 | TOTAL EQUIPMENT 119.005] 117.937' 4.14 39
40 | GRAND TOTAL W88 476A45] WA NA ] 40 |
Railroad Anoual Report R-1
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35

relating to owned and used road and equipment. Inchude entrics for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are incinded in the

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED

(Dollars in Thousands)
1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735 Accumuilsted deprecistion: Road and Equipment Property, during the year

"Lease Rental-Credit-Equipment™ accounts and "Other-Rents~Credit-Equipment” accounts. Exclude sny entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not
owned when the resulting rents are incinded in "Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment” sccount and "Other Rents-Debit-Equipment” accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the
accummiated deprecistion to road and equipment owned and icased to others).
2. If any data are inciuded in columns (d) or (f), explain the cntrics in detail
3. A debit balance in colummns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated Dr.
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits o the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating cxpenses, a full explanation should be given.

S. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39.

CREDITS TO RESERVE "I DEBITS TO RESERVE
Duwring the year
Linc | Cross Account Balance Charges to Other Retire- Other Balance Line
No. | Check at begiming operating credits ments debits at close No.
of year expenses i.c. salvage of year )
year ie. Depr.
(a) () (c) (d (¢) (f) ® __
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 10,649 273|
2 (4) Other, right-of-way expentrures 103 3
3 (5) Tunnels and subways
4 (6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 5,274 196,
5 (7) Elevated structures
3 (®) Ties 21,975 2,162 430 1,263
7 (9) Ral and other track matenal 42,351 2,044 -24 1,874]
[ (11) Ballast 7,539 918 338]
9 (13) Fences, mow sheds, and signs 552 |
10 (16) Stahon and office buldings 1,271 160} 22
11 (17) Roadway buldings 260 3 71
12 (18) Water stahons -27+ 11
13 (19) Fuel stations 283 31 6
14 (20) Shops and engmehouses 3,270} Y7l
15 (22) Starage werchouses
16 (23) Wharves and docks
17 (24) Coal and cre wharves
18 (25) TOFC/COFC tormumais 3,653 334
19 (26) Conrmumeation systems 1.177) 138 89
20 (27) Sagnsls and moteriockers 6,132 323_| 294
21 (29) Power piants 52 5
p7) (31) Power-tranamismon systams 38| 9
s (35) Miscellancous structures 22[r 12
24 (37) Roadway machmes 2,11 92
25 (39) Public sxprovements-Construction 1,563] 74 6
26 (44) Shop machinery” 1,881 173
27 (45) Powex-plant machinery 317 19
28 All other soad sccounts
2 Amortzznion (Adjustments) WRITEDOWN 117,713
30 TOTAL ROAD 111,587 124,921 -454 3,899 o}
EQUIPMENT
31 (5_2) Locomotives 17,33_4 238 45¢ 1921
32 (53) Freght-tram cars 42,153] 31,212 391 7,769]
33 (54) Passenger-tram cars
34 (55) Highrwmy reveme oquipment
35 (56) Floating equpment
3% (57) Work equipment 1,293 75] 9 295
37 (58) Musceilaneous equmpment 601 13_'
(59) Compuster systems and word 3,604/ 85
38 Processmg equmet _ 38 ‘
39 Amornzation Adjustments WRITEDOWN 25,698 25.67:'?
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 64,989 56,851 527, 8,254 of 114,113] 40
a1 GRAND TOTAL 176,576 181,772 ] 12,153 - of 346,268f 41
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(Dollars in Thousands)

339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY

1. Disclose the: required information relatng 1o credits and debrts of Account 772, * Accrued Liatility Leased Property”, dunng the year concernmg road and equpment ieased from others,

2. In coll

(c), enter

3. Any inconsistencies betwoen credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors shonld be fully explamed.

4. Required disclosure may be ortted 1f leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used.
5. If settiement for deprecation 13 made currently between lessee and Iessor, and no debits or credits to Accomnt No. 772 are made by the accounting company, show m column (c) the charges
to operating expenses, and in column (f) show payments made to the lessor m settiement thereof.

nts charged to opershing expenses; in columm (¢), enter debits to account anwng from retirements; n column (f), enter amounts pad to lessor.

Cross
check

Account

(a)

of yesr
(b)

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS
During the year

)

(¢)

03]

of year
(2)

ROAD
() Grading

(4) Other, right-of-way expenses

(5) Tunncis and subways

(6) Bridges, trestics, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Tics

(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

Oj o] A N el W]y =

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

('1s)suﬁuuuo§eehiuhg-

-
(™

(17) Roadway buildngs

-
N

(18) Water stations

-
w

(19) Fuel stations

=

(20) Shops snd enginchouscs

-
W

(22) Storage warchouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Cosl and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Comnumicstion systemns

(27) Signais and interiockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-tranamission systems

(35) Miscellancous structares

(37) Roadwsy machines

(44) Shop machinery*

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road sccounts

A — (1' l. )

1] 5] 9 81 2 &) B B & 8l 2] =] 3| =

TOTAL ROAD

hs tzlu ulsm':mulus

— EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

(]
-

(53) Freight-train cars

w
N

154Wm

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Flosting oquipment

(57) Work cquipment

(58) Misccllancous equipment

sl sle|g] 1988 w8
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340. DEFRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in thousands)

1. Show in cotumn (b) for each primary account the deprecistion base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in
column (c) show the deprecistion base used in computing the deprecistion charges for the month of December, in colurnn (d) show the composite rates
used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, 2nd on lincs 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation basc used in computing the
charges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation basc for the same month. This schedule should incinde only improvements
to leased property charged to account 732, “Improvements on Leased Property”. The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise
authorized by the Commission, except that where the usc of component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary
accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were cffective during
the year, give fall particulars in a foomote.

2. All improvements to leased propertics may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be
incinded for each such property.

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinned for any account, the deprecistion base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation
reserves. Authority for the discontimuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if cither total road leased from others or total equipment icased from others
represents Jess than 59 of the total rosd owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed.

No. Check At beginning of year At close of year rate (percent)
(3) ®) () (d)

No.

*ROAD
1(3) Grading 46 46

B

|(4) Other right-of-way expenditures

|(5) Tunncls and subways

(6) Bridges, tresties & culverts 5 5

(7) Elcvated structures

(8) Ties 241 239) 163

1) Rail & other track material 359 357, 2.04

0] ] A V] &) WIN] =

|(11) Baikast 117 117 1.2]

Voo A R W] ] WEN] =

e

9 (13)anxlw_shedl&lign I
10 (16) Station & office buildmgs 959 959

11 (17) Roadwsy buildngs

12 J(18) Water stations

13 |(l9)Flnllm

14 |(20) Shops & coginehouses 19 19 7.93

15 1(22) Storsge warchouscs

16 1(23) Wharves & docks

17 |(§4) Coal & orc wharves

19 ](26) Communication systems

g
1}
|
Sk
ol
A
:

]
|
i
i
;

%
g
|
]

i 1
133) Froight-tmin cams 1,750] 1,750} 3.99] 32 |

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 1,750 1,750§

&

20
21
2
¥
2
25
26
27
28
29
30 TOTALROAD 2,225 2,214
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

e
GRAND TOTAL 3.975] 3.964] N/A




a8 Road Initisl: GTW  Yesr: 1995
342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
(Dollars in thousands)

1. Enter the required information conceming debits and credits to acconnt 733, *Accumulated Depreciation-Improvements on Leased Property”,
during the yesr relating to improvements made to road and cquipment property Ieased from others, the depreciation charges for which are included
in operating cxpenses of the respondent.
2. If any entrics arc made for column (d) *Other credits™ or column (f) "Other debits”, state the facts occasioning such entrics on page 35. A debit
balance in cokmmmn (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr”.
3. Any inconsistency between the credits 1o the reserve 23 shown in colunm (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35.
4. Show in column (c) the debits to the reserve arising from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc.
5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if cither total road keased from others or total equipment leased from others
represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand Total, should be completed.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE A
Account Balance at During the year Dauring the year
beginuing Charges to Other Retire- Other Balance
Line § Cross of year operating credis ments debits at close Line
No. | Check cxpenscs of year No.
(2) () (c) (d) (c) ® 8
ROAD
1 |(3) Grading 6 1 7 1
2 |(4) Other right-of-wsy cxpenditures of 2
3 }(5) Tunnels and subways o] 3
4 |6 Bridges, trestics & culverts S 5| ¢
5 [ Edevated structares o] 5
6 & s 137 9 2 144 6
7 §(9) Rail & other track material 254 7 1 260 7
0 J(11) Ballast 13 3 16'|T‘
9 |(13) Fences snow sheds & sigus o 9
10 |(16) Station & office buikdings 664 2 756] 10
11 1(17) Roadway buildings o 11
12 J(18) Water stations of 12
13 [(19) Fuci stations o] 13
14 c20) Shops & cagmnchouscs 19 2 21 14
15 [(22) Storsge warchouses 0] 15
16 |(23) Wharves & docks o] 16
17 j(24) Coal & orc wharves of 17
18 |(25) TOFC/COFC terminals o] 18
19 "|26) Commumication systems 144 2 i66[ 19
20 }(27) Signabs & interiockens sof 3 7 46| 20
21 |(29) Power piants : o] 21
2 "|31) Power-transmission systcazs o 2
B |(35) Miscellancous structures of 23
24 | 37) Roadway mackincs o 2
25 }(39) Public improvements-const. o] 25
2 (44) Shop machinery® . o] 2
27 [(45) Power-piant machinery of 27
28 All other road acconnts o] 28
2 ~ TOTAL ROAD 1,292 139] 0 10 0 1,421] 2
EQUIPMENT
30 ](52) Locomotives ol 30
31 |(53) Freight-train cans 173| 7] TAs'IT
32 ](54) Passcnger-train cars N of 32
33 _|(55) Highway revene cquipment e o] 33
34 |(56) Floating equipment o[ 34
35 (57) Work equipment o 35
36 (58) Miscellancous equipment o 36
37 (59) Computer systcms and word |
processing equipment of 37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT _ 173 (7 0 0 0 25| 38
ER “GRAND TOTAL 1,465 211 0 10 0 1,666] 39
. Raikoad Amnual Report R-1
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Rosad Initials: GTW Year:
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#

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in thoussnds)

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation rescrve is caried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is
included in Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00 and 32-23-00.

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for cach property account, the depreciation base used in computing the deprociation for the months of Jamuary and
December, respectively, with respect to road and equipment ownod by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not
incindibl in opcrating expenses of the respondent, but for which the deprecistion reserve is recorded in the accounts of the respondent. If the basc for
road is other than the original cost or cstimated origimal cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the
respondent from its Order No. 3 records and accounts, of is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given.

3. In column (d) show the compoasite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the composite
percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounts composite rates to the depreciation basc
used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base.

4. If deprecistion accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation
resexves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected.

5. If the total road lcased to others is less than 5% of the total road owned; omit. If total cquipment leased to athers is less than 5% of total equipment
owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

™~ Cross Account Depreciation base Annual composite
Check At beginning of year At close of year rate (percent)
@) ®) ©) @

No.

ROAD
(3) Grading

}(4) Other right-of-way expenditures

1(5) Tunocls and subways

~|(6) Bridges, trestics & culverts

|(7) Elcvated structures

j® T

1(9) Rail & other track material

[1) Bailest

Vi jwnlawin]m-

[(13) Fences snow sheds & signs

VIRV A]Nn]La]w]togrm

[(16) Station & offsee buildings NIL

[(17) Rosdway buildings

|(18) Waer stations

[(19) Fuci stations

1(20) Shops & enginchouses

[(22) Storage warchouses

|(23) Wharves & docks

](24) Coal & orc wharves

|@5) TOFC/COFC terminals

}(26) Commumication systems

[Z7) Signals & interiockers

|(25) Power piants

HIBIe

|(31) Power-transmission systems

}(35) Miscellancous structurcs

|37) Rosdway machincs

1(39) Public improvements-const.

1(44) Shop machmery .

}(45) Power-plant machinery

 All othey road accounts

BN B RN BB G

TOTAL ROAD

BIR| [ RI VB8R

EQUIPMENT
L(SZ) Locomotives

1(53) Freight-train cars

|(54) Passenger-train cars

}(55) Highway revenne equipment

- B B L

b 1 B e |

}(56) Flosting cquipment

[(57) Work cquipment

}(58) Misccilancous cquipment NA

37

1(59) Computer systems and word
. .

38

TOTAL EQUIPMENT ’

e —————

GRAND TOTAL

‘Railroad Anmuat Report R-1



Road Initials: GTW  Year: 1995 .

41

351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
(Dollars in thousands)

Accounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00.

relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent).
primary account shouid be shown in parcnthesis or designated "Dr”.
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is carried in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in

2. Disclosc credits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Property*®, during the year relating to road and equipment
leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includibie in operating expenses of the respondent. (See schedule 330 for the reserve

3. If any entries arc made for "Other credits”, and "Other debits”, state the facts occasioning such entries. A debit balance in columas (b) or )g) for any

4. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if cither total road leased to others or total equipment lcased from others represents

_
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Account Balance at During the yesr During the year
beginning Charges to Other Retire- Other Balance
Line | Cross of year operating credits ments debits at close Line
No. | Check expenses of year No.
(2) (b) (c) (d) (¢) (€3] 8
ROAD
1 (3) Grading 1
2 ](8) Other right-of-way expenditarcs 2
3 |(5) Tuancls and subways 3
2 [(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 2
5 |7 Eicvated structures 5
6 1(8) Tics - 6
7 ](9) Rail & other track material 7
] [(11) Ballast 8
9 ](13) Fences snow sheds & signs 9
10 [(16) Station & office buildings 10
11 [(17) Roadway buildings 11
12 |(18) Water stations | 12
13 1(19) Fuel stations NIL 13
) [(20) Shops & cuginchouses 14
15 [(22) Storage warchouses 15
16 _|(23) Wharves & docks 16
17 |(24) Coal & ore wharves 17
E] |25) TOFCICOFC teminals 18
19 |(26) Communication systems 19
20 {(27) Signals & mterlockers 20
21 (29) Power plants 21 |
2 (31) Power-transmission systems 2 |
23 (35) Miscellancous structores 23
24 137) Roadway machines 24 |
25 1(39) Public improvements-const. 25
26 (44) Shop machinery v*§ 26
K +(4s) Power-plant machinery 27|
-] Al other road accounts 28
29 TOTAL ROAD 29
EQUIPMENT
30 [(52) Locomotives 30
31 Immﬁs 31
32 (54) Passenger-tram cars 32
33 ](55) Highway revenue equipment 33
34 (56) Floating cquipment 34
35 (57) Work equipment 35
36 1(58) Miscellancous equipment 36
37 (ﬁCompm systems and word
processing cquipment 37 |
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 38
39 GRAND TOTAL | 39

If{ull'mfAmml.ll-i‘:eponl-l-l




e Road Initials: GTW Year 1995

352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company)

(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the mvestment 1n railway property used in P on service at the close of the year. This investment represents the aggregate of property owned or leased by the respondent

end wed mn the respondent's transportation service. Such property mcludes (a) the mvestment reported in Accounts 731, "Roed end Equpment Property”, and 732, "Improvements ca Leased

Property*, of the respondent, less any 731 or732 propexty leased to others for therr exclumve use of road, track, or bridges (inchading equipment or other rmlway property covered by the contract).

Equipment leased to others under scparate disttnct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the mvestment of other compames’ 731 or 732 property

(inciuding operatng and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease 13 for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks or bridges (mcluding equpment of other rmiway property

covered by the contract). Thus exciudes leased equipment from opersting railroads under separate disttnet contracts and the mvestment of other camers mn property jomtly used by the respondent.

2. In colunm (a), cissmfy each conpeny m this schedule as respondent (R), lessor raziroad (L), inactive or propnetary company (P), and other leased properties (O)

3. In colurmn (a) to (¢), meciunve, frst show the data requested for the respondent (R);, next the data far compantes whose entire properties are uved in transpartation service of the respondent,

dinded between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies; followed by data for camers and others (O), portions of whose property are used m transportation service of the respondent. Show 2

total for each ciass of company m column (d) and (¢). Then show, es deductions, data for transportation property leased to camners and others.

4 In column (c), lino-haul camers report the miles of road used 1n line-hmnil service. Report mies m whole mumbers

5. In coluem (d), show the amount spphcable m Accounts 731 and 732 on the bools of the compamon whose names appear m columm (b). Values of property of camers segregated by estumate or

othersnse should correspond m amount to the deductions made by the owners m their reports. If separate value 13 not available, explanatons should be pven. Differences between the amounts in

edm(d)ofﬂnudndnl'emdﬁemmMnmedm(c).luu.mthe—u-deof&emvapmllHme:haofu:hmmml“y.whqhiudmlfom.

Book value mcinded 1 Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the secunties of the owner unless a good reason can

bo gven for the contrary. Methods of estrmating (by capitahzing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of pnivate orp of property of other carners, should be explained.

6. In cotmmmn (), show the amount of deprocation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year n Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is apphcable to the property of the
whose names are hsted in columm (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded.
Class Miles of road Investments Depreciation and
Lme (See Name of company used (See Ins.4) m property amortization Lme
No. Ins.2) (whole numbers) No.
(8) ®) (c) (d) ()
1 R Grand Trunk Western Railroad Co. 501,001 347934 1
2 P Chicago & Western Indiana R.R. Co. 2
3 L  Chicago, Kalamazoo & Saginaw RR. Co. 3
4 4
5 5
6 O  Leased from Individuals & Companies: 6
7 Ford Motor Co. 7
8 Capitalized Annual Rentals 8
9 Sub-total 0 501,001 347934 9

-
o
—
o

—
—

Less: Investment in Railroad Property Leased to Others:

—
N
-t
N

—
w

Terminal Railway Co. (LH.C.Land)

—
w

—
o

Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Co.

-
ry

—
w

Others (Capitalized Annual Rents)

-
[V}

16 Sub-total 0 0 o} 16
17 17
18 ‘ 18
19 19
20 Explanations: 20
21 Line 1, col (e): 21
2 Comprised of totals in col.(9) from Schedules 335 and 342; -
23 includes asset writedown allocation of § 143, 411. <
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 ° 28
29 29
30 30
31 | | TOTAL| o] 501,001 347934] 31
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initisls: GTW Yesr 1995 43
352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(Dollars in Thousands)
1. In columns (b) through (¢) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of mvestment at the close of the year 1n property of respondent and each group or class of companes and propernes.
2. The amounts for respondent and for each group or class of compames and propertes on Line 44 herean, should correspond with the amounts for each class of company and properties shown m
Schedule 352A. Continmng records shall be mamtamed by respondent of the primary propesty accounts separately for each company of property included in the schedule
3. Report on hine 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where propesty 1s not clasmified by by er s,
or where cost of property leased from other carners 13 not ascertanable. Identfy non-camer owners, and bnefly explain on page 37 methods of eshmating value of property of non-camers
or property of other camers
4. Report on lme 30 amounts not ncludible wmn the accounts shown, or m line 29. The items reported should be bniefly 1dentified and explaned. Also include here those items after permission s
obtamned from the Commsnion for exceptions to prescnbed sccounting. Reference to such suthonty should be made when explamng the amounts reported.  Respondents rust not make
arbitrary changes to the prnted stub or column headings wrthout specific authonty from the Commsuon.
Line | Cross Account Respondent Lessor Inactive Other Line
No. check Railroads (proprictary Leased No.
companics) Propertics
(@) (b) (c) (d) (c)
1 (2) Land for transportation purposcs 15,280 1
2 (3) Grading 27,313 2
3 (4) Other, right-of-way expenditares 226 3
4 "(5) Tunnch and subways ~ 4
5 (6) Bridges, trestics, and culverts 10,963 5
6 (7) Elcvated structures 6
7 (8) Tics 105,266 7
] "(5) Rail and ofher track material 83,603 ]
9 (11) Ballast 44,533 9
10 (IT)FM Mihﬁ.l_ﬂllgll 566| 10
11 (16) Station and office buildings 11,156 il
12 (17) Roadway buildings 985] 12
13 (18) Water stations 93 1B
14 (19) Fuel stations 842 14
15 (20) Shops and engimchouses 11,133 15
16 E)Smgewm 16
17 (23) Wharves and docks 17
18 (24) Coal and ore wharves 18
19 (25) TOFC/COFC terminals 10,763{ 19
20 (26) Comnuumication systems 8,980} 20
21 (27) Signals and interiockers 22,839 21
2 (29) Power piants 129| 2
3 (31) Power-transmission systems 1,046 23
24 (35) Misccilancous structures 138 24
25 (37) Roadwsay machincs Sill 25
26 (39) Pubhic improvements-Construction 7,731 26
27 (44) Shop machinery 6,153] 27|
[ 3% 145)Pawa-plnnnnhinﬂl'_y 442 23
29 Lessed property cspitalized 29
Tental (cxpiain)
30 Other (specify and explain) — ' 30 I
31 TOTAL ROAD 375,598 : o] (| of 31 |
32 (52) Locomotives 21,631 32
33 (53) Freight-train cars 86,761 33
34 (54) Passcager-tram cars 34
35 (SS)LEgilwqmeqnipm 35
36 (Sﬂliloningequipun —} 36
37 (57) Work equipment 2,577 37
38 (58) Miscellancous equipment 459 38
39 (59) Computer systems and word 6,559 39
processing equipment
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 117,987 of 0 of 40
41 (76) hmerest during construction 2,329 41
42 (80) Other clements of investment 42
43 (90) Construction work in progress 5,087 43
44 GRAND TOTAL 501,001 0} o] 0] 4
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410 Scheduie 210
Line 620, column (h) = Line 14, column (b)
Line 620, columa (f) - Line 14, column (d)
Lane 620, column (g) - Line 14, column (e)
' Schedule 412
Lines 136 thru [38 column (f) . = Line 29 column (b)
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135 - Line 29, column (c)
colamm (f)
Schedule 414
Line 231, column () - Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)
Line 230, column () - Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415
Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) - Lines 5, 38, column ()
Lines 226, 227, column (f) - Lines 24, 39, column (I)
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) - Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column ()
And
Scheduie 414
Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)
Schedule 415
Line 213, column () | - Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d)
Line 232, column (f) . - Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d)
Line 317, column (N . - Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 202, 203, 216, column () (equal - Lines 5, 38, column (b)
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, columa (f)) ]
Lines 221, 222, 235, column () (equai Lines 24, 39, column (b)
to or greater than, but variance cannot . -
exceed line 235, column () o -
Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, columa (f) (equal Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)
to or greater than, but vanance cannot B N . .
exceed line 320, column (f)) ) .
- N - Schedule 417
Line 507, column () - Line 1, column ()
Line 508, column (f) - Line 2, column () - -
Line 509, column (0 P — - Line 3, columa j)
Line 510, column (f) - - Line 4, column (j)
Line 511, column (N - Line S, column (j)
Line 512, column (N - Line 6, columa ()
Line 513, column (f) - Line 7, column ()
Line 514, column (f) - Line 8, column ()
Line 515, column (f) = Line 9, column ()
Line 516, column (N - Line 10, column ()
Line 517, column (D - - - Line 11, column (§)
Schedule 450 - Schedule 210

Line 4 column b Line 47 column b

Rairoad Annual Report R-1
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GIW

Year 1985

|Page S2 412 - Way And Structuxes |
|

Lease/ Amortization |

Line Property Category Depreciation Rentals(Net) Adj. During Yr. |
No. Account (a) (b) (c) (a) |
|

1 2 Land Por Transportation Purposes N/A |
2 3 Grading 274 |
3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 3 |
4 S Tunnels And Subways |
- 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 196 36 |
6 7 Elevated Structures |
7 8 Ties 2,171 |
8 9 Rail & Otm 2,051 |
(] 11 Ballast 921 |
10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs |
11 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 252 (5}
12 17 Roadway Buildings 34 4|
13 18 Water Statioms 11 8 |
14 19 Fuel Stations k) 4 |
15 20 Shops & Enginehouses 189 s |
16 22 Storage Warshouses ]
17 23 Wharves & Docks i
18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves |
19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 334 (30) |
20 26 Communications Systems 160 (s4) |
21 27 Signals & Interlockers 326 (51) ]
22 29 Power Plants 5 3|
23 31 Powsr-Transmission Systems 19 M|
24 35 Miscellaneocus Structures 12 8 |
25 37 Roadway Machines 92 (95) |
26 39 Public Improvements 74 (101
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 19 n|
28 - Other Leased/R 1s/Asset Writed N/A 117,713 |
29 - Total 7,174 117,530 |

-
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Road Initiats: GTW

Year !9..2.5

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Inicale ~ GTW Year 1992 Revised 7/84 _ s

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report freigiz expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses reisting to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, matenals, tools, suppiies, fuels and
lubnicants, purchased services and general).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost 1o repair damaged equipment.
Scheduie 415, column (b), will balance 10 Schedule 410, column (f), as follows:

{a) Locomotives, iine $ pius line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 203 pius 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do aot reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduils 410, lins 204.

(b) Freight Cars, fine 24 plus line 39 compared 10 the sum of Scheduie 410, lines 221, 222 pius 235 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do not reporrin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, lins 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, pius line 320 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do nor reporr in Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged [rom Scheduie 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

silocation of freight car repair expense reportabie on Scheduie 415 by car types shail be in accordance with inszruction 2-21, Freight train
ir costing, 49 CFR 1201.

Depreciation expense for each ciass of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns () and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accouats 732 and 733, use a suppiementary Schedule 415, which will relate 0 Scheduies 340 and 342

Depreciation charges reported on columas (¢) and (d) will balance to Scheduie 410, column (), as follows:
a. Locomotives, fine 5 pius 33 compared to Scheduile 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared to Scheduie 410, line 232

¢ Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenus Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

S. Mmzifuﬂwﬁuxmvmtmhwm(e)shaﬂbemwdineolnm(e)asndzhnorauitwm
appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortizauon adjustment applicable (0 equipment used in
freight service included in line 39, column (c), of Scheduie 33S.

Wﬁwmmmhmmwmmm(ndmuoarom
a. Locomotives, ine § pius 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Scheduile 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Scheduie 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not 10 be included in Schedule 415). .

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance 10 Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on trailers and contaners which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should
be used when balanaing Lease/Rentails Other Equipment 10 Scheduie 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals
reported in Schedule 414.

7 lnvesumen: base by types of equspment shail be reported 1 columns (g) and (h) and should not inciude the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are inciuded in the rent for equipment and Accoums Nos. 31-21-00. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are inciuded i the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned shouid aiso be inciuded when the rent is included in Account Nes. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 shouid equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of coiumns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415.

8. Accumuiated depreciauon for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreczation for hne items consutuung the corre~
sponding equipment accounts reported 1n columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415.
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Year 1995

Road Initials:
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Page 56 415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment |

- I

Repairs Depreciation Amortization |

Line Type Of Equipment (Net Expense) Owned Capitalized Net During Yr |
No. (a) (b) (e) |
|

1 Diesel Locomotive - Yard 43 |
2 Diesel Locomotive - Road (282) (677) |
3 Other Locomotive - Yard |
4 Other Locomotive - Road |
S TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 11,317 (239) (677) |
6 Box - Plain 40 Foot ]
7 Box - Plain 50 Foot And Longer (3) |
8 Box - Equiped 4,533 3,334 322 1,974 |
9 Gondola - Plain (213) |
10 Gondola - Equiped 1,001 56 |
11 Hopper - Covered 273 130 119 |
12 Bopper - Opsn Top General Service (195) i
13 Hopper - Open Top Special Service 9 |
14 Refrigerator - Mechanical (21) |
15 Refrigerator - Nommechanical 75 ]
16 Flat Tofc/Cofc (76) 14 |
17 Flat Multi-Level 4,070 294 |
18 Flat - Gansral Service (9) 7 |
19 Flat - Other 34 51 |
20 All Othexr PFreight Cars (388) |
21 Cabooses 24 57 |
22 Auto Racks (614) 1,131 |
23 Miscellanscus Accessories 72 |
24 TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 8,482 5,146 441 1,974 |
25 Refrigerated Trailers |
26 Other Trailers 389 |
27 Refrigerated Containers |
28 Other Containers |
29 Bogies |
30 Chasis |
31 Other Higlevay Equipment (Freight) |
32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 389 |
33 Marine Line-Hsul - i
34 Local Marine |
3s TOTAL FLOATING BQUIPMENT |
36 Pass. & Othsr Revenus Equipment |
37 Computer Sys. & Word Processing Equip. 8s (340) |
38 Machinery - Locomotives (1) 171 |
39 Machinery - Preight Cars (2) 378 173 29 |
40 Machinery - Other Equipment (3) |
41 Work & Othexr Non-Revenue Equipment 1,453 94 }
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,999 352 (311) §{
43 Total All Equipment (Freight Protiom) 22,187 5,259 441 986 |

- |- | . - ' -l ,!' I | ..
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| 1 415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment-Continued Page 57
P

[ Lease & Invsm’T Base ©12/31 Accum. Depr.® 12/31

i | Lina Rentals Owned Cap.Lease Owned Cap.Lease

| 1 weo. (£) (g) (h) (1) (3)

I

I 1 1,863 2,897

|1 2 10,596 19,768 14,058

1] 3

R

11 5 10,596 21,631 16,955

| 6 19 15

|1 7 (45) 54

| 8 3,907 35,026 3,033 19,576 1,664
11 9 2,130 25 153

I 10 637 2,386 1,370

11 11 667 4,567 2,179 2,368 893
b 12 12 15

[ 1 13

I 14

b 15

|1 16 893 372 217

] 17 570 9,486 1,667

I 18 207 58

|1 19 10 1.108 510

1} 20

{1 21 2,187 712

| | 22 4,358 24,135 10,723

| 1 23 2,064 541

|1 24 13,172 81,549 5,212 37,979 2,557
il a5

| 26

1] a7

11 a8

1] 29

|1 30

I 31 ‘

|1 32

|1 33

|1 34

11 35

|| 36

|1 37 6,559 3,689

|1 38

|1 39 6,152 2,054

11 40

1R 41 31 3,036 1,784

(] 42 31 15,747 7.527

I 43 23,799 118,927 5,212 62,461 2,557
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Grand Trunk Westezn R.R.

Soed Infti{als: GIW Year 1998

450 - Analysis Of Taxes Page 63
Line Rind of Tax Amount
Bo. (a) ®)
1 Other Than U.8. Government Taxes 854
U.8. Government Taxes
2 Incoms Taxes: Normal Tax & Surtax (5,792)
3 ¢+ Excess Pxofits
4 Total - Income Tax (L.2 + 3) (5,792)
S Railroad Retirement 22,012
6 Bospital Insurance 1,431
7 Supplemsntal Ammuities 1,660
$ Unamployment Insurance (21)
9 All Other U.S5. Taxes
10 Total U.S. Government Taxes . 19,290
11 Total Railway Taxes 20,144
3. Mjustments To Fedsral Income Taxas
%ot Credits End of
Seginning Of (charges) for Adjustments Year
Line Particulars Year Bal. Curzeat Year Balance
%o. (a) ’ ®) T (e @ (o)
1 Accelerated Depreciatien $e0.167I.R.C.
2 Accelerated Amortisation 8e0.168I.R.C.
3 Accelerated Amoztization Of Rolling Stk.
4 Amortisation Of Rofw Sec.18351.R.C.
$ Othex (Specify)
6 Accumulated Deferred Income Tax 265778 1,723 28,501
7
8
. .
0
12
12
3
4
b L]
16
17
i
19 Totals 26,778 1,723 28,501
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1 If Flow-Through Method Was Elected, Indicats Mat Decrease(Incrsase) In Tax Accrual
Because 0f Investasnt Tax Credit
If Defferal Msthod For Inv. Tax Credit Was Elected:
1 Indicate Amount Of Cr. Utilized As A Refuction Of Tax Liability Curremt Yr.
2 Deduct Amount 0f Cur. ¥r Credit Applied To Reduction Of Tax Liability
3 Balance Of Current Yr Credit Used To Reduce Current Yr Tax Accrual
4 Add amount Of Prior Yr Def. Cr Being Amort. To Reduce Curr.¥r.Tax Accrual
S Total Dec. In Curr. Yr Tax Accrual Resulting From Use Of Inv., Tax Cr.

- 2 Estimate Amount Of Future Barnings Which Can Be Realized Before Paying Federal Income Taxes
Bacause Of Unused & Available Net Operating Loss Carryover On January 1
Of Ths Year Pollowing That For Which The Report Is Made. 73238
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66  Road lnnals: Road Initialy: GTW Year Q5
581. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars in Thousands)
lnhcrespondemwu&ﬂmumcmhhﬁmhm“wuo&mdmwc
obhunon show the paruculars of each contract of guaranty or suretysiup in effect at the ciose of the year or entered into sad expuwred dunng the yesr.
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of i of loss than
$50.000 mav be shown as one total.
i Names of all parues prncipaily Descripnon Amount of contmgent contingent
@ (¢ )] (© «
1 ]
2 2
3 3
4 4
S 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 . 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 ! 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
px) 3
24 2%
25 25
26 26
z 277
28 28
29 29
30 - -3
31 31
32 2
33 13
34 M
s 35
36 36
n . ”
38 - ‘ 38
2. If any corporaion or other associanos was under obligation as gearaneor or surety for the by the respondent of any sgroement or obliganon,
:ho\vn:mdhdﬁ:ha_hrhe:hﬁmdmcmﬂmnﬁauh“dﬁmw“mdmnu
mmmymumuudmwmmumdwuuhzmﬁdndm nordoes it mciude ordinary
surety bonds or undertakings on sppeals 1 court proceecdting . e _ .
{lune| marunty date and concise descrip- Names of all gusransors and sureties Amount connngent costmgoas
No.| non of agreemem or obligaton lisbilicy of guarantors lisbility No.
» o) (O] @
1 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
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Year 1995 67

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline. show the requirements compeasating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Foomote disclosure 15
required even though the arrangement 1s not reduced to writing.

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maxumum amount of outstanding borrowings during the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.

2. Time deposits and cernficates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed.

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensaung balances included in Account 703, Spectal Deposits. and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below

5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral agreement balances
amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances. restrnicted and unrestricted plus marketable secuntes).

6. When a carner 1s not in comphance with a compensating balance requirement. that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possibie sancuons
whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal.

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated has available credit lines of
$155 million. At December 31, 1995, the credit line borrowing was $19.3
million at 6.420%Z. On that date, the company also had borrowings of $75.0
million with no interest charge, from related companies.

The maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during 1995 was $222.7 million,
all from related companies, at an average rate of 4.6237.

The company does not have any compensating balances.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Inminals- GIW

Year 192.2_

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Grand Trunk Westeran R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1995

510-Separation Of Dabtholdings Between Rd And Equipment

Page 69

Debt Outstanding At End Of Year

| Line Account Balance at

| Ro. No. Title Source End of Year

i

I 751 Loans & Notes Payable SCH.200,L.30 94,300
| 2 764 Equipment Obligations And Other

| Long Term Debt Due Within One Year SCH.200,L.39 435
| 3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured SCH.200,L.41 1,093
| 4 766 Equipment Obligations SCH.200,L.42

| H 766.5 Capitalized Lease Obligatioms SCH.200,L.43 1,280
| 6 768 Debt In Default SCH.200,L.44

| 7 769 Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies SCH.200,L.45 107,894
| 8 770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium SCH.200,L.46

| 9 Total Debt SUM L.1-7 205,002
| 10 Debt Directly Related To Road Property NOTE 1.

| 11 Debt Directly Related To Equip. NOTE 1. 2,808
| 12 Total Debt Directly Related To Rd.& Eq. SUM L.10 & 11 2,808
| 13 Percent Directly Rslated To Road L.10/L.12

I 14 Percent Directly Related To Equipment L.11/L.12 (2DEC) 100.00%|
| 15 Debt Not Directly Related To Rd Or Equip L.9 MINUS L.12 202,194
| 16 Road Property Debt (L.13*L.15) +L.10

| 17 Equipmant Debt (L.14°L.15) +L.11 205,002
|emecmmeccccmocccmcanmccccnncacmccmcancennae mmmeeccemeesememecmcccccccmceecssacesesescee-cemmme-ce-ses;ecmsessm=mm———-
|IXI. Interest Accrued During The Year: 1994

[ === m e mimcmcmcccccmmmemeemame e emeemmmemeecmeessceeemmmmmeecasamessmssmss-mses——c—e——-
|Line No Account No Title Source Balance
[ memmcececcccaa= mececceemcen~ermememmceeresemeesesmeeam—m————- mcemcmsememessosssmacmm—an
| 18 546-548 Total Interest & Amortization(Fixed Charges) SCH.210,L.42 5,903
| 19 546 Contigent Interest On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.44

| 20 517 Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.22

| 21 Total Interxest (Note 3) (L.18 + L.19)-L.20 5,903
| 22 Interest Directly Related to Rd. Property Debt NOTE 4

| 23 Interest Directly Related to Equip. Debt NOTE 4

| 24 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or L.21 - '(!..22 + L.23) 5,903
t Equipment Property Debt

| 25 Interest of Road Propexty Debt (Note 5) L.22 + (L.24 * L.13)

i 26 Interest on Equipment Debt (Nots 5) L.23 + (L.24 * L.14) 5,903
| 27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Propezty L.25 div. by L.16

I

| 28 Interest Equipment Debt L.24+(L.25*L.13) 2.88%

|Note 1. Directly related msans thae purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued.
|Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9.
|Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-- Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies

|Note 4. This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11 respectively.

|Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21.
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Road lunals: GTW Year 19..95.

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

Stte paruculars of ail tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the yeas. according to the following classification:
+1) Line owned by respondent
12) Line owned by propnetary compamies
{3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
«4) Line operated uader contract or agreement for conungent rent. owner being (A} an affiliated corporauon. or (B) independent or not affthiated with
respondent
5) Line operated under wrackage righs.

Give subtotals for cach of the several numbered classes. tn the order listed above. as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported 10 the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footngs: 1.¢.. counung one-half mile and over as a whole mile and
disregarding any fracuon less than one-half mile.

In column (a) insent the figure (and lenter. if any) indicaung its class in accordance with the preceding classification.

In column (b) give the vanous proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent. lising each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage
shouid be segregated and wdentified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each lising. in column (d) give uts entre iength (the distances between termmi
of single or first main track), and 1n the following columns the lengths of s¢cond maun track: all other main tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and turmn-outs. way
switchung tracks. and yard swiching wachs. These classes of tracks are defined as tollows.

Running tracks. Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. etc.. including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points

Way switchung tracks. Stauon. team. industry and other switchung tracks for which no separate service is maintained

Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching services are maintned. including classification. house. team industry and other tracks switched by

yard locomotives.
The returns 1 colunns 1h) and 1) should include tracks serving ndustnes. such as mmes. mills. smeiters. factones. eic. Tracks belonging 10 an

industry tor which no rent is payable shouid not be included

Tracks leading 10 and in gravel and sand pits and quarnes. the cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in getting out matenal for
the respondent’s use. should not be mcluded

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close of the year to which u has utle i pelpenmy

Class (2) includes cach hine. full title 1o which s i an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondent {1.c.. one g/l of whose outstanding stocks or
obligations are held by or for the respondent. and which 1s operated by the respondent or an affihated system corporation without any accounting to the saxd
propnietary corporation). It may also include such hne when the actual utle to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in 4 corporation controlled by or
controlling the respondent. but in the case of am such inclusion. the facts of the relanon 10 the respondeni of the corporation holding the securines should be fully
set forth in a fovinote. An inactis e corporation 1 one which has been pracucally absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which nesther operates property nor
admnisters uts financial affairs. if 1 mantny an orgamzauon. it Joes so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mamntaining utle o
property or franchises

Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a leasc or formal conveyance of less than the grantor’s interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional
rent reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes 1s immatenal in this connection.

Class 13) s the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved 1s conditional upon eamings or other fact.

Class t51includes all tracks operaied and mantained by others. but over which the respondent has the nght 10 operate some or all of its trains. In the road of this
class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghis of a licensee. Include in this class. also. all main tracks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncarner companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road held by the respondent as jornt or common unwner Of 3 joint lessee o under any joint arrangement should be shown 1n its appropriate class. and the entry
of length should be vt the entire length of the portion jointly held. The class symbol shouid have the letter (J) antached.

Ruad vperated by the respondent as agent for another carner should not be included in this schedule

Ralroad Annual Repont R-1




Road Inmials: GTW

% Year 19_05
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs, efc.
e Proportion owned Miles of | Miles of ali M.:.: l‘r’:c"k:"' Miles of way [Miles of ylrdj Line
No. Class or leased FMiles of road{ second main other cross-overs, switching switching TOTAL No.
by Respondent track main tracks and turnouts tracks tracks
(@ {b) «) (d) (e) ()] ® (h) 1)
1 1
2 1 1007 7209 6721 283 Q& 102 09 88.51 517.14]1.,699.471 2
3 3
4 1= 507 .15 1.0 7,74 1.6 10,621 4
S ]
(] 3-R___TEASED 10.86 27 L0 12.1 6
7 7
8 5 [TRACKAGE RIGHTSI 195.21 A .18 52.49 96.66 344.94] 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
4 14
1S 18 |
16 16
1?7 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
R | 22
| 23 2 |
24 24
2] 25
26 26
2 27
28 28
2 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
3 33
L] 34
35 35
36 36
¥ 3?7
38 38
3 »
%« 0
41 41
42 Q
43 43
“ &4
45 4
46 %
47 47
48 48
49 49
30 30
31 S1
52 52
53 3
34 54
33 S5
56 56
LY TOTAL 915.8a91 282 44 163 633 149 75t 615 4412 0671 57
s Miles of electnfied road 58
or track included 1n
preceding grand total N/A

Railroad Asmual Repore R-1
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Road Initlals: GTW

Year 1995

716, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continsed

naaructions e reponing fuight-ran car data

1 Qive pariculars of esch of the various cistses ol

2 in column () give e number of unia
meens & unkt placed in sarvice for he frs! Sme on any relroed.
3. Unks isesed i others o 8 period of one year or more are reporibls in eolurmn (n). Unils
than one year are 1o be inchuded in colamm (0. Uniia rented fom alhers fur & period leas than ane yesr

lsased during the yout
bulkin shope I column (s) give the number of new units isaned fom cihers  The lerm “hew”

cthen for aes

coln (.

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

L

kE

Class of cquipment
and car designations

®

Uits in seyvice of respon-
dent 2 beghaning of year

Changes During the Year

®) ()

New umts

or buikt
«

New ar rebank
s lessed
Bom others

) (1]

!
F K

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
Plam box curs - 40
®1__B_)

Plain bex cans - 50 and longer
B3_0-7, B4_0-785_ _B6__,
_.B7__BR

Equipped box cars
(Al Codk A, Excepe A_S_)

2798

Plam gondola cars

e Gad 14, 20 3. 0

Equipped gondola cars
J(All Code EY

1,018

Covered hopper cars
C__1.C_2C_3C 4

475

4

'Opan tg NEEr Cars - Qenersl Servios

(Al Code H)

Opan 0 hOPOEF Cars. - Apacisl sarvee

jG_ _O, =nd All Code K)

Religarstar cars - mechenscal
fr_s_RS_R_7_R_ 8 A8)

Retngarss Cars - Roncrachesical

Waz_o_,n_l SR2)

Fiat cars - TOFC/OOFC
kAs Con P Qont'S Excam QR )

181

47

Fiat cars - mult-level

me

641

L

Flat cars - poneral service
0_, F20_,F30)

49

Flat curs - other

FA_S 2 FI FA_FS FS
o f0)

49

LT 1T 2T AT 4T 9

Tank cars - undar 22,000 pelions §

s1

Tank cars - 22000 gaions and ever

__6T__1.T_&T_9

sl

All other freight cars
W 5_F 7 ACodeL s C8__)

b3

TOTAL (lmes 36 to 52)

Caboose (All Code M-930)

5235

NA 76

55

TOTAL (lnes 53, 54)

5235 76

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Road Initials:

GTW

Year 1995

81

4 Column (m) shoukd show aggregete capacity for ell units reportad In columns (k) and @), as follows  For faght-rain cars, report the nominal capacdy (in tons
©f2.000 Ibs) #3 provided for n Rule 86 ofthe AAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars n Intecchange  Convertthe capactly of tank cars Io copacly m tons ofthe

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

5§ Time-misage cars refars to mght cars, othar than cabootas, ownad or held under lease arengement, whose mterine rental 1= sattisd on & per diem and ling

which the cars

camy

haul misage bas:s under “Code of Car Hew Rules” or wouild be o settied fused by another rdroed

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes cunng yerr| Units st close of year
fronchars Tokal m scrvice of respoodent
(col @ &N
'Units /etred from
servce ot Agcrecas cavacty
weteromed | Owedaauses | Leased fom | Time - Mileage§ Al other otuntsrenaned | Leasedmoters
Lme Cross orieased ncleng others cars necol (&M Lmne
No Check rectassfcaton {sce ms. 4) No
&) [0} [0] &) (V) (m) m
36 36
2 2 110
3 37
1 5 5 391

38 Note 24 1,557 1,217 2,774 198,502 212 38
3 3 3 228 %
40 270 748 1,018 95,745 40
41 Note 1 357 117 474 46,904 41
“@ 2 2 154 2
43 43
4 o
as 45
% INote 1o 21 50 7 5011 %
7 Note 12 385 244 629 30,62 39 “
@ 12 15 15 1,084 ©
49 Note 11 n 82 4,426 49
50 50
s1 st
52 52
53 160 2,628 2447 5,075 - 383,177 251 53
54 9 67 NA 67 NA 54
s5 169 2,695 2,447 5,075 67 383,177 251 55

Note Some transfers made from col (1) to col §) smee 1994

Railroad Annual Report R-1



Road Inithals:  GTW

Year 1995

T16. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conttaned

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

]

ki

Clam of equpmant
and car designations

)

Usits ks service of respee-
dent at beginaing of year

Changes Dariag the Year

(b) ()

Now unts

or buik
@

lsased from

(o) (&)

]

FLOATING RBQUIPMENT
Self-propelied vessels
((Tugbosts, csr farnes, eic.)

Nao-salf-propelied vossels
(Car floats, highters, atc.)

| TOTAL Cines s6.amd 57

Chatels 21_ _, 267_,208_, 208_

IGHWAY REVENUE RQUIPMENT

Dryvaeal2__Z__,Z6_ 146

197

Flabed 3__ 23 _

OpmbedUd__, Z4_ _

Mectvascal coingengtor US_ _ 25_ _

Buolk hopper U0_ _, Z0_ _

Insrtusd U7_ _,Z7__

Tmb'20__,U6__

9

Othw trailer and container

(Spec i equipped cryvan UB_ _.
B

2

Traror

Trwcz

TOTAL (lmes 55 w0 69)

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Road Initiats: GV Y ear 3995 1.3

“10. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT Conduded

UNITS OWNED. JINCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Clagsaos wavs, veus Untts ut dose of year
(conctuded) Total m service of respondent
(col (1) & G)
rAel, S T
Snruics Of [eSpondant AgIreneks copurly
whather ormeo  { Owned and used] Leased from Per diem All others otumts rpsred | Leased to others|
Lo Cross o 1ease, snCludag otlrers 0>k dm Loe
No Check reciassibcEton (secns 4) No
(k) 1) [©) (k) (o) {m) ()
56 56
57 ) 57
s8 58

8
8

60 197 60
61 61
62 62
63 63
6 64
65 65
66 66
67 67
68 [
3] (5]
0 197 7

Railroad Annuat Report R-1
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'y Road Initiats: GTW Year19 95

716S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thowsands) )

1 Give particulars as requested. separately, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent dunng the year. If
information regarding the cost of any unts installed is not complete at ume of filing of report, the units should be omitted. but reference to the number of ymits
omuned should be given 1n a footnote, the details as t0 cost to be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
vear shouid not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the propernty account for the vear Indicate in columa (e) whether an
msaailanco represents equpment purchased (P), buult or rebuilt by contract in cutside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuil in company or system shops
(S) inchuding units acquired through capstalized leases (L).

2 Ia column (a} hist each class or type of locomouve unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class 1s meant the standard classification used
to disungwish types of locomotive umits. freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Raiiroads. and should include physical
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be idenufied as to power source. wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
muluple-purpose diese] locomotive A umits (B-B). 2500 HP Cars should be wdenufied 3s to special construction or service charactenstics. such as
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710

3. In columa (¢} show the total weight 1n tons of 2.000 pounds The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empty.

4. The cost should be the compiete cost as entered on the ledger. including foreign ine freight charges and handling charges.

5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (¢) for locomotive umits, passenger-train cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars. floatng equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclase new umits i1n the upper secuon of this
schedule and in the lower secuon disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntien into the respondent s accounts. The term “new™ as used herein shall mean a unit or
umts placed in service for the first time on any raiiroad.

6. All upequipped boxcars acquired in whole or 1n part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnately ideaufied by

foomote or sub-heading. NEW UNITS

Method of
Total cost acquisiuon
(see mnstrucuons)
(a) (b) (<) (d) (e)

Total weight
(tons)

7L

Class'of equipment Number of unuts

F

Oiwlgirltale lwin]—
Wi I | nwla Jwie |-

3
]

12 12

3
RRC N IN8Ie

25 TOTAL N/A N/A

REBUILT UNITS

RIR RIS 28BN YR

w

~3
“w
-2

B

38 TOTAL N/A N/A
39 GRAND TOTAL N/A N/A

8

Railroad Aznuai Report R-1
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Road Imtials: GTW Year19 _95 o
724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

1 Give particulars of all rails apphied dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows.
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process
{2) New steel rails. open-hearth process
(3) New rails. special alloy (descnbe more fuity n a footnote)
(4 Relay rails.
2. Returns in columns (c) and () should be reporied in WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-halt should be disregarded. and fractions of one-haif or
more should be counted as vne
3. The retums in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of luading at the poent of purchasc ready for shipment. the fresght charges paid foreign lines. and
the cost of handling rails in generai supply and storage vards The cost of unloading. hauling over camer’s own hines. and placing the rauls in tracks and of tran
service in connection with the distnibution of the rail should nat be included n this schedule

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight ot ranl Weaght of rail Toul cost of rail ap-

Line Class | Pounds | Number p;f:r}nc:;;::‘r::a‘ﬁ; Average cost Pounds Number plied 1n yard, staton, Avenage cost f)
No | © |pervand | of tons pasing frachn, cruss- per ton per yard of 1ons team. mmdustry. and per ton No.

ral | of ral {(2.000 Ib) S . . (2.000 ib) of il (2.000 ib) other switching tracks (2.000 ib}

overs, et . Junng year dunng year

(a) (1] 13 wh te) N (g th) ()

1 |
2 2
3 k]
4 4
3 b
[} [
1 NIL 1
8 8
9 9

10 i 10

Tl 11

12 2

13 13

14 14

15 15

16 (]

17 17

18 18

19 19

2 20

21 21

22 22

ad 23
4 24

23 25

26 |

21 27

28 28

29 29

30 |

31 E 31

) 1 2

33 {rotar | Nea ! NA 33

34 w t ing tr v 1., in_ whi jls were laid 34

35 W ion, 1 her switching t w rails were Inyd 35

36 {Track-mules of weided rail installed onsystemtiusyear________:towal todate 36
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90 Road Inwmeals: GTW Year19 95
725. WEIGHT OF RAIL . !
Give the particulars called Jor below concerning the road and irack operaled by the respondent at the close of the year Only the respond- i
ent’s proporuion of jointly owned milcage should be included Under **Weight of rail.™” the various weights of rails should be given. Road and g
track occupred under trackage right or other lorm of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of
lease (granting exciusive possession 10 the lessee) should be included.
Weight of | Line-haul com- | Swiiching and ter-
Line{ rails per panies (miles of ] munal companies Remarks Line
No. yard main track) ) (miles of all wracks) No.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Pounds
) 1
2 2
3 100 82.33 3
4 4
5 112 81.61 5
[ 6
7 115 581.02 7 :
8 g !
9f 127 2.16 | 9
10 10
1 130 31.22 11
12 | 12
13 132 157.80 13
14 14
15 136 80.90 15
16 16
17 155 .80 17
13 18
13 19
[ 20 1,017.84 20
21 21
2 2
PL] - 23
24 24
25 25
26 3
21 n
| 28 First and second main 28
29 Minus Class 5 except 29
30 for 15.10 miles owned 30
3 bv St. Clair Tuppel Co. 31
32 Operated and maintained 32
33 by GTH 33
34 ! 34
35 38
36 36
37 37
38 | 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 4
4 44
43 45
46 46
47 47
48 48

Railroad Annual report R-1
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Roed Initials: GTH Year 1995 __

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 758

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data usider ltems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor’s wheel reports (freight) or
similar records. Unit train service is a specinlized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Raiiroad or privately owned) dedicated 10 such
service, moving between ongin and destination. The spplicadle tarifls and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or
quantity of carloads be tendered as 2 unut for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
origin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restnicted detenation provisions and are subject to ume-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit tramns for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily t0
gather and distridbute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between
two of more major concentration or distribution pomts. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train
is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporung company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics
for Work Trains should be reporied under ltem 11 only. Statistics rejsted to company equipment. company employees and company freight
moving 1n transportation trains are not 1o be reporied in Item 11, but are to be reported in ltems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as
instructed in notes, 1. K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mile 1s the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing tram-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall
be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on the sctual distance run between terminals and/
or stations and shall be computed (rom the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomotives [rom shops 10 terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier’s trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomotves and trains moved by motorcars.

{C) A motorcar s a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. lnciude miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles 1n road service shall be based on the actusl distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions
(B) regarding fracuons and official time tabies for computing locomotive-miles.

(F) Train switching locomotve-miles shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include
miles allowed train locomouves for performing switching service at terminals and way sistions.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles allowed to yard locomotves for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintuined and in terminal switching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondents’ own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line cstegorics, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is s movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of ]
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by fistcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sieeping car-miles in liem 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and com-
bmauon cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-0S.

(1) Exclude from liem 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-pcyment cars moving in
wansportation trawns. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than
raslroad convrolied) and shupper-owned cars for which the railrosd docs ot reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basus. If the psyment for the loaded
ruules includes the empry mules, the joaded and empty rmies should not be considered no-payment car miles.

tJ) Report mules actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars
n which passengers are carned at regular triff fares without extra charge for space occupied: miles run by combination passenger and baggage.
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles run by slecping. parior and other cars for which aa exira fare is charged: miles run by dining,
<cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club. lounge. and observation cars: and miles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail.

{K) From conductors® or dispatchers’ train reports or other approprisie source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. tem 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotve units moved 1 mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. ltems 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomouve units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (exciuding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their conteats). Use 150
ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the aumber of tons of
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transporiation tran. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trans. Exclude Le.l. shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

{M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and
the time at the final termunals, including trams switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispatchers’ train
reports. Include ume of motorcar service performed by tran locomotives at terminals and way ststions. Report in ltem 902 train switching
hours included in ltem 9-01. Train switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations
where no regular yard service 1s maintamned. A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-CONCLUDED

(R) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the
transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the
number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection;
inspection trains for railway Commissioners for which no revenue is received; trains rumming special with fire
apparatus to save carrier’'s property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier’s employees to and
from work when mno tramsportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with
operations; snd all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel report and shall be the
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car woves loaded (1) in a way train from the
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

Q) Repozt..veh!.cle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad’'s expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is perforwmed at the railraads‘’ expense.
{Performed at railroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those t.railer/containers which are
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the
expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars,
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Rire Rules,

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car st an intcrchange point. should
be considered “on line”. Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting rcpairs. They
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which arc to be
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains con roulLc Lo shop, and cars stored
awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day af the year, hut have
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1995

[ |
| | Page 94 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
[
|| Freight Passenger
i1 Line Item Description Train Train Line
] No (A) (B) (c) No
|| = ==
|| 1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 925 1
| 2. Train Miles - Running (B)
11 2 2-01 Unit Trains 143,690 2
| 1 3 2-02 Way Trains 186,954 3
|1 4 2-03 Through Trains 3,151,541 4
| | 5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 3,482,185 5
11 6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
, | | 7 2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines S5,6) 3,482,185 7
| | 3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D)
| | Road Service (E)
| | 8 3-01 Unit Trains 383,290 8
|| 9 3-02 Way Trains 315,266 9
| 10 3-03 Through Trains 8,605,481 10
| | 11 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 9,304,037 11
[ 12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 302,136 12
[ 13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,490,070 13
Pl 14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICE (lines 11,12,13 11,096,243 14
|1 4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H)
I ] 4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded
|1 15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 15
| | i6 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 2,188 16
| | 17 4-012 Box-Equipped 41,005 17
| | 18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 565 18
|1 19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 7,776 19
| | 20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 7,615 20
I | 21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 3,114 21
| 1 22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 267 22
| 23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 535 23
|1 24 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 1,081 24
| | 25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,637 25
| | 26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 20,317 26
b 27 4-022 Flat-General Service i19 27
Il 28 4-023 Flat-All Other 5,664 28
| 29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 184 29
| 1 30 4-025 TOTAL {lines 15-29) 92,067 30
I




755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 95
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) (C) No
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty
31 4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 0 31
32 4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 674 32
33 4-112 Box-Equipped 10,058 33
34 4-113 Gondola-Plain 233 34
35 4-114 Gondola-Equipped 2,265 35
36 4-115 Hopper-Covered 2,911 36
37 4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 746 37
38 4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 111 38
39 4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 161 39
40 4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 247 40
41 4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 440 41
42 4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 18,125 42
43 4-123 Flat-General Service 28 43
44 4-123 Flat-All Other 2,866 44
45 4-124 All Other Car Types 33 45
46 4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 38,898 46
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H)
47 4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot (4] 47
48 4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 722 48
49 4-132 Box-Equipped 97 49
50 4-133 Gondola-Plain 616 50
51 4-134 Gondola-Equipped 28 51
52 4-135 Hopper-Covered 3,499 52
53 4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 239 53
54 4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 42 54
55 4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 0 55
56 4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 15 56
57 4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,586 57
58 4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 15,874 58
59 4-142 Flat-General Service o 59
60 4-143 Flat-All Other 843 60
61 4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 4,861 61
62 4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 6,960 62
63 4-146 All Other Car Types 2 63
64 4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 35,384 64




Page 96 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) {c) No
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H)
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot o 65
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 259 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped 135 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 2,146 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 20 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 4,651 70
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 367 71
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 13 72
73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical o 73
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 14 74
75 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 126 75
76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 12,824 76
77 4-162 Flat-GeneralService 23 77
78 4-163 Flat-All other 1,075 78
79 4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 5,042 79
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 7,310 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 4 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 34,009 82
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freigh 613 83
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) 17,876 84
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type
85 4-191 Unit Trains 17,877 85
86 4-192 Way Trains 6,116 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 194,854 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 218,847 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 109 89

1. Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above.
Note:Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84




J

—— g S T— ——— i —— — —— O . —— . Wty ————— — ——— —  — — — T St . s e SiovrwS eores St et M S e s vy oommps S Smane m—— —

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97
Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No () (B) (C) No
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K)
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,242,089 98
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose
929 6-020 Unit Trains 1,142,467 99
100 6-021 Way Trains 385,393 100
101 6-022 Through Trains 13,494,568 101
102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs. and Cnts. 102
103 6-04 Non-Revenue 103
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 16,264,517 104
7. Tons of Freight {(thousands)
105 7-01 Revenue 27,334 105
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 224 106
107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 27,558 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 6,473,610 108
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 109
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 6,473,610 110
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 21,622 111
112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 112
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 21,622 113
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (1li 6,495,232 114
9. Train Hours (M)
115 9-01 Road Service 151,594 115
116 9-02 Train Switching 21,350 116
117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 248,345 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0)
118 11-01 Locomotives 18,947 118
119 11-02 Motorcars 0 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)
120 12-01 Unit Trains 85,057 120
121 12-02 Way Trains 108,823 121
122 12-03 Through Trains 816,664 122
123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers 123
Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 89,670
124 14. Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles 124
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
125 15. TOFC/COFC-No.of Rev.Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) 125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)
126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 126
127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 127
128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 128
129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 129




/

755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Page 97-1

Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (B) (c) No

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)

130 17-01 Sexrviceable 7,932 130
131 17-02 Unserviceable 62 131
132 17-03 Surplus 0 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 7,994 133
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VERIFCATLD

The foregotng report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer haviag 2ontrc! of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
venified by the aath of the president or other chief officer of the respondei®. unless the respondent states that such officer has ao control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounung of the respondent)

Quebec

State of
Canada

County of
Corporate Comptroller

Serge Pharand. makes oath and says that he ts
(Insert here name ot the affiant) (Insert here the official tile of the affiant)

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INCORPORATED
(Insert here the exact legal utle or name of the respondent)

of

that 1t1s his duty to have supervision over the baoks of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that
he know s that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the penod covered by this report: that he knows that the entries contained in this

report refating to accounting matters have been prepared 1n accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroags
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commuission; that he believes that ail other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report 1s a correct and complete statement. accurately taken from the books and records. of the business and affairs of the

above-named respondent duning the period of ume from and including

January 1 1995 . t0 and including Necember 31 19.95

Subscribed and swomn to before me. a -_Commissioner of Qathg

28th day of _March

county above named. this

At ,..’:'4 ﬂ*‘:

My commission expires \ j' o0n A_¢ .

g'! \ DA FaziiE \:u,

Use an ‘ ‘ED

- : 7]
[

LS
o A}
impression seal

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH _,—,-64
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)
State of MICHIGAN
County of WAYNE
R. A. Walker makes oath and says that he 1s —_vice President-Corporate
(insert here the official utle of the affiant)

tInsert here name of the affiant)

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated
(Insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent)

of

that he aas carefuily examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true. and that the
sard report 15 a correct and compiete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operauons of its property

dur.ng the pertod of ume from and including ,

January 1 1995 _ (0 and mcluding ___December 31 19.95
(Signature of affiant)
. Vice President, Corporat
Subscnbed and swom to before me. a Notary Public m and for the Snﬁ and

county above named. this & 5- Z% day of March 1996
My commission expires —%ﬁ'ﬂﬁ
& s § 51

4

Use an Notary Public, Oekizrid Counly, 1% Ao
LS My Commission Expirss Sept. 14, 1052 =
impression seal m in Wayne coumy' 1] (Signature of officer aumonf to admgfister Cfu)
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Date of letter
Office addressed Subject Answer lﬁle num-
or lelegram ted Date of letter ber of
jetter or
Name Thle Month |Day | Year Page Month |Day { Year { telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
correction Page °:;=_I il Officer sending letter or telegram Commussion lon
L file number .
Month |Day | Year Month {Day| Year Name Title Name
EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX
Page No. Page No
Accumuilated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment ieased Locomotive equipment 78
From others 38 Electric and other - 78
Improvements to 38 Consumpution of fuel diesel 91
To others 41 Locomotive unit miles 94
Owned and used 35 Mileage-Average of road operated 85
Accruais-Railway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analys:s of taxes 63 Of new tracks in which rails were laid ~-----om-ccvcoceceunes 88
Application of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were 1aid -~a-aceceseseemcancanes 87
Balance sheet 59 Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the
Capnal stock 20 year 65
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification - 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes in financial position 21-2 Motor rail cars owned or leased - L)
Company service equipment 79 Net income 17
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing ~—------- Oath 98
arrangements 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units -----——----= —— 91 Revenues (see Revenues)
Conungent assets and liabiliues 8 Statistics (See Statistics)
Crossties (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt hoidings 69 Private line cars loaded - 95
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 95
Road and equipment leased Rails
From others k) Laid in replacement 88
Improvements to 32-33 Charges to operating expenses 45
To others 40 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions ~~—---eecee-eeee- 89
Owned and used 34 Miles of new track in which rails were laid --ev-vaoeceron- 88
Electric locomotuive equipment at close of year -—--—---re—- 68 Weight of 89
Equipment—classified 78-83 Railway—Operating expenses 45-53
Company service 79 Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floating 82.83 Results of Operations 16-17
Freight-train cars 80-81 Retained income unappropnated 19
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Miscellaneous items in accounts for year ------ceeeemceeuae 65
Passenger-train cars 78-719 Revenues
inventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not 1n service of respondent ----eecveeucenea. ————— 78 Passenger 16
Equipmeni-Leased, depreciauon base and rate Road and equipment—Investment in «-~----cercerccccmmceceen 32-33
From others 4 Improvements to ieased property 32-33
Improvements to 37 Reserve 38
Reserve 38 Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates —--eee—n 40
To others 40 Reserve 41
Reserve 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates K7}
Equipment—~Owned, depreciation base rales --—-eesemceaees 34 Reserve 35
Reserve - 38 Used-Depreciation base and rates k7
Expenses—railway operaung 45-53 Reserve 3s
Extraordinary stems: 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of year ~--—-weeecaceeuaee 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Territories 75
Financial position—Changes in 2122 Securities (see Investments)
Floating equipment 82-83 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Freight cars loaded 94 balances and 67
Freight-train cars 80-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-miles 94 Source and application of working capital ------sceececceeec- 2]-22
Fuel consumed diesel 94 Specialized service subschedule 60
Cost 91 Statement of changes in financial position -----v——eeeeecace—e 21-22
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranues and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
Identity of respondent 2 Number of security holders 3
liems in selected income and retained earnings accounts - 65 Total voting power 34
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies ---- 30 Value per share 3
Investments and advances of affihated cOMpanIes ————  26-29 Voung rights 3
Railway property used 1n transportation servicesmeeeer—— 4243 Supporung schedule—Road 56-57
Road and equipment 3233 Suretyships—Guaranties and 66
Changes during year 32-33 Ties laid in replacement 86
Leased property-improvements made durimg the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions ——- 87
year 32-33 ‘Tracks operated at close of year 74
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INDEX - Continued

Page No. Page No.
Miles of, at close of year 75 Ton-miles of freight 9?7
Track and traffic conditions 85 TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers
Train hours, yard switching 97 loaded and unioaded 97
Train miles 9% Voting powers and elections 3
Tons of freight 9 Weight of rail 90
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250. Consohdated Information for Revenue Adequacy Deternunation

Item

(a)
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Equity

Combined/Consolidated Net Rwy Opr 1/C For Reporting Entity

Add-Int. I/C From Working Cap Allowance-Cash Portion

Income Taxes Associated W/ Non-Rail Income & Deductions

Gain(Loss) From Transfer/Reclassification To Nonrail-Status (Net of Income Tax)
Adjusted Net Ratlway Operating Income(L 1)

Combined Inv. In R R Property Used In Transpn Service
Less Interest During Construction

Other Elements OF Investment(If Debit Balance)

Add Net Rail Assets Ot Rail-Related Attihates

Workimng Capital Allowance

Net Inv.Base Before Ad) For Delerred Taxes(LG-10)
Less Accumulated Deterred Income Tax Credits

Net Investment Base (Line [ I1Mmus 12)

Name Of Affiliate

Duluth. Winnipeg & Pacitic Rallway Co

Central Vermont Ralway. Inc (*)

(*) The operatng assets of the Central Vermont Railway were sold to the
New England Central Railroad m February. 1995

Beginning
Of Year

(b)

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

355.001
(2.391)
24.769

377.379
32,679

344.700

Nature

Of Business

Railroad
Railroad

Road lyuals: GTW  Year 1995

End Of Year

GTW
(c)

(162.723)
1.739

(160,984)

153.067
(2.329)

11.923
162.661
28,501
134.160

4yne

\‘"O'
{SAYY, 207

g
¢S

IOI"N?‘

%, N szl g Avy

oIt

DWP

10.675

10.675

43.651

43.651
6.644
37.007

TOTAL

(152.048)
1,739

(150,309)
0
196.718

(2.329)

11923
206312
35.145
171.167
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